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CHARTERED ACCOUN7ANTS 

Independent Auditor's Report 
To The Members of 
Indiabulls Commercial Credit Limited 
(formerly Indiabulls Infrastructure Credit Limited) 

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Indiabulls Commercial Credit Limited 
(formerly Indiabulls Infrastructure Credit Limited) ("the Company"), which comprise the Balance 
Sheet as at 31st March, 2018, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement for the year 
then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that 
give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the 
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the 
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies 
(Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records 
in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for 
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate 
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, 
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating 
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the 
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. 

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and 
matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the 
Rules made thereunder. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 
143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and 
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from 
material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the 
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, 
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due 
to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control 
relevant to the Company's preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in 
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes 
evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the 
accounting estimates made by the Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation 
of the financial statements. 	 Ai 1,. As 
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for our audit opinion on the financial statements. 

Opinion 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and 
give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of 
the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2018, and its profit and its cash flows for the 
year ended on that date. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

As required by the Companies (Auditors Report) Order, 2016 ("The Order") issued by the Central 
Government of India in terms of subsection 11 of section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure A, 
a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable. 

As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that: 

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit; 

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far 
as it appears from our examination of those books; 

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by 
this Report are in agreement with the books of account; 

In our opinion, the aforesaid Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow 
Statement comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with 
Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014; 

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2018 
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2018 
from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act; 

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the 
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in "Annexure 
B"; 
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For Ajay Sardana Associates 
Chartered Accountants 

Firm Registration No. 016827N 

Rahn Mukhi 
Partner 

Membership No.099719 
New Delhi, April 20, 2018 

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our 
information and according to the explanations given to us! • 

The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its financial 
statements — Refer Note 25 to the financial statements; 

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there 
were any material foreseeable losses; 

There were no amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and Protection Fund 
by the Company. 
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Annexure A to the Independent Auditor's Report of even date on the Financial Statements of 
Indiabulls Commercial Credit Limited (formerly Indiabulls Infrastructure Credit Limited) for 
the year ended March 31, 2018 

Report on the statement of matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order. 

In respect of its Fixed Assets: 

The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including 
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets; 

Certain fixed assets have been physically verified by the management at reasonable 
intervals in accordance with the Company's programme of physical verification of fixed 
assets in a phased manner. According to the information and explanation given to us, no 
material discrepancies were noticed on such verification; 

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 
examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties are 
held in the name of the Company. 

The Company does not have any inventories; accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (ii) 
of the Order are not applicable to the Company. 

According to information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted 
loans secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other 
parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 
Company has complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Act, with 
respect to the grant of loans, making investments, providing guarantees and securities, to 
the extent applicable to it. 

According to information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted 
any deposits from the public during the year within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 or 
any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, the provisions of 
clause 3 (v) are not applicable to the Company. 

Having regard to the nature of the Company's business / activities, reporting under 3 (vi) 
pertaining to the maintenance of cost records is not applicable to the Company. 

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is generally 
regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees' state 
insurance, income-tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added 
tax, cess and any other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities, to the extent 
applicable. There are no arrears of undisputed statutory dues outstanding as at March 31, 
2018 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable. 

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company did not have 
any dues of income tax or sales tax or service tax or duty of customs or duty of excise or 
value added tax or cess which have not been deposited on account of any dispute. 
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In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 
Company has not defaulted in regayment of loans or borrowings to financial institutions 
or banks and dues to debenture holders. The Company did not have any dues in respect of 
loans or borrowing from ihd Government. ; 

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, money 
raised by way of debt instruments and term loans have been applied by the Company 
during the year for the purpose for which they were raised, other than temporary 
deployment pending application of proceeds. During the year, the Company has not 
raised any moneys by way of initial public offer / further public. 

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by 
the Company or on the Company by its officers/ employees has been noticed or reported 
during the year; 

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 
Company has paid /provided managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite 
approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the 
Companies Act, 2013. 

The Company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xii) arc 
not applicable to the Company. 

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, all 
transactions with the related parties are in compliance with Section 188 and 177 of 
Companies Act, 2013 to the extent applicable and the details have been disclosed in Note 
30 to the Financial Statements as required by the applicable accounting standards and 
Companies Act, 2013. 

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not made 
any preferential allotment / private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible 
debentures during the year under review and hence, reporting under clause 3(xiv) of the 
Order is not applicable to the Company. 

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not entered 
into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with them. 

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is engaged in 
the business of Non Banking Financial Institution as defined under section 45-IA of 
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 ("RBI Act") and is duly registered under section 45-IA 
of the RBI Act, holding certificate of registration (CoR) as a Non-Banking Financial 
Institution without accepting public deposits under section 45-IA of the said RBI Act. 

For Ajay Sardana Associates 
Chartered Accountants 

‘,1.",.,_ ...,\ 
 

Firm Registration No. 016827N ---- 
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Partner 

Membership No.099719 
New Delhi, April 20,2018 
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Annexure B to the Independent Auditor's Repok of even date on the Financial Statements of 

Indiabulls Commercial Credit Limited (foemerly Indiabulls Infrastructure Credit Limited) for 

the year ended March 31, 2018 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Indiabulls Commercial 
Credit Limited (formerly Indiabulls Infrastructure Credit Limited) ("the Company") as of March 31, 
2018 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on 
that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial 
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company 
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of 
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants 
of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate 
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient 
conduct of its business, including adherence to Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the 
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting 
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies 
Act, 2013. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial 
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit 
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on 
Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of 
Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those 
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and 
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls 
over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all 
material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal 
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of 
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal 
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and 
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed 
risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks 
of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting. 
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

A company's internal financial control over financial .reporting is a process designed to provide 
reasonable assurance regarding the feliability of finatiCial 'reporting and the preparation of financial 
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A 
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures 
that: 

pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the 
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; 

provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of 
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts 
and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of 
management and directors of the Company; and 

provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, 
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial 
statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the 
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to 
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal 
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal 
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or 
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls 
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were 
operating effectively as at March 31, 2018, based on the internal control over financial reporting 
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in 
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

For Ajay Sardana Associates 
Chartered Accountants 

Registration No. 016827N 

\\9„, 

Rahul Mukhi 
Partner 

Membership No.099719 
New Delhi, April 20,2018 
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For Ajay Sardana Associates 
Chartered Accountanta 
Firm Registration No016827N 

Rahu 
Partner 
Membership No, 099719 
New Delhi, April 20, 2018 

Anil Ma han 
Non Ex cutive Director 
DIN : 0 542646 

Ajit K 
Con 

Indiabulls Commercial Credit Limited 
(formerly Indiabulls Infrastructure Credit Limited) 

Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2018 

Particulars 

I. Equity and liabilities 

Shareholders funds 

Note No. As at 
March 31, 2018 
Amount (Rs.) 

Mat 
March 31, 2017 
Amount (Rs.) 

(a) Share capital 3 830,714,010 653,262,880 

(b) Reserves and surplus 4 12,002,528,315 7,172,735640 
12,633,242,325 7,825,999,520 

Non - current liabilities 

(a) Long-term borrowings 5 38,265,739,879 11,271,000,397 

(b) Long term provisions 6 329,302,666 143,889,480 
38,595,042,545 11,414,889,877 

Current liabilities 

(a) Short-term borrowings 26,109,407,659 14,604,314,000 

(b) Other current liabilities 8 6,939,509,315 5,565,254,689 

(c) Shot-Henn provisions 9 598,425,507 116,850,187 
33,647,342,481 20,286,418,876 

Total 85,075,627,351 39,527,308,273 

II. Assets 

Non - current assets 
(a) Fixed assets 10 

Tangible assets 65,924,246 78,891,359 

Intangible assets 62279,524 86,881284 

(b) Deferred tax assets (net) 11 100,420,995 75,951,526 

(c) Non-current investments 12 8489,207 2,016,323 

(d) Long term loans and advances 13 68,943,844,201 29,537,480,952 

(e) Other non-current assets 14 16,960,138 : 	178,979,348 
69,197,918,311 29,960,200,792 

Current assets 
(a) Current investments 15 1,771537,457 1,374,787,385 

(b) Cash and bank balances 16 2,979,594.771 1,974,269,610 

(c) Short-term loans and advances 17 9,798,064,171 6,035,381,341 

(d) Other cuirent assets 18 1,328,512,641 182,669,145 
15,877,709,040 9,567,107,481 

Total 85,075,627,351 39,527,308,273 

Summary of significant accounting policies 2 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 

As per our report of even date 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 
Indiabulls Comme ' I Credit Limited 

Ripu aman Bandral 
Managing Director. 
DIN: 07910257 

- Mumbai, April 20, 2018 

Ashis 	Jain 
Chief HciaI Officer 
Murnbai. AiI 20, 2018 



For the year ended 
March 31, 2018 

Amount (Rs.) 

For the year ended 
March 31, 2017 

Amount (Rs.) 

Particulars 	 •'Note No. 

3459,061,119 
426,921265 

Income 
I. Revenue from operations 
II. Other income 

19 	 8,433695,075 
20 	 877,652.441 

234,187741 
(25.721.879) 
208,065,862 

1,249,742.330 
(24066469) 

1,225,272,861 

Ajil  
Co 
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IndiabulS .Commercial Cietlit Limited 
(forinddy IndidbbIls Irifqitrtfctirre Credit Limited) .  

Statement of Profit and bEkt fo the idar ended March 31, 2018 

III. Total revenue 

IV. Expenses: 
Employee benefits expense 
Finance costs 
Depreciation and amortisation 
Other expenses 

V. Total expenses 

VI. Profit/ (Loss) before exceptional and extraordinary 
items and tax (llIN) 

9,311,347,516 	 4,085,982,384 

21 	 331.990,570 	 301,526252 
22 	 3613,612,398 	 1,333648,149 

	

45.312,841 	 20,847,508 
23 	 1.546,156373 	 1,636,609,960 

5,537,066,182 	 3292,025,869 

3,774,281,334 	 793,956515 

Exceptional items 

Profit/ (Loss) before extraordinary items and tax (VI- V11) 	 3,774281,334 	 793,956,515 

Extraordinary items 

Profit/ (Loss) before tax (VIII-IX) 	 3774,281,334 	 793.956,515 

Profit/ (Loss) from the year from continuing operations (X-)(1) 

Profit0Loss) from discontinuing operations 

Tax expense of discontinuing operations 

Profit/(Loss) from discontinuing operations after tax (XIII - XIV) 

Profit/ (Loss) for the year (XII a. XV) 

Earning per equity share: 
Basic 
Diluted 

(2) Nominal value per Equity Share 

Summary of significant accounting policies 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 

As per our report of even date 

2,549,008,473 	 585493653 

2,549,008,473 	 585,490,653 

31 
54.70 
37.11 
10-00 

13.15 
8.96 

10-00 

2 

For and on behalf of e.$oard of Directors of 
Indiabulls Commer ' I Cidit Limited 

Managing Director 
DIN : 07910257 
Mumbai, April 20, 2018 -  

Ashistain 
Chief 	al Officer cer 
Mumb A il 20, 2018 

 

Ann Malhan 
Non Executive Di 
DIN: 01542646 

\,st 
Ripu 	n Bench! 

Xl. Tax expense' 
Current tax 
Less: Tax adjustment in respect of earner years 
Less' MAT credit entitlement 
Net current tax expense 
Deferred tax expense/ (credit) 

For Ajay Sardana Associates 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Reg' tration No.016827N 

AS 
xx`C. 	 

RaflthVukhi 
Partner 
Membership No. 099719 
New Delhi, April 20. 2018 

1.249742330 	 234.187,741 
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Indiabulls Commercial Credit Limited 
(formerly indlibrills Infrastruature Credit Limited) 

- . 	 - 
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2018 

• 

A Cash flow from operating activities : 

For the year ended 
March 31, 2018 
Amount (Rs.) 

For the year ended 
March 31, 2017 
Amount (Rs.) 

Net Profit before tax 3,774,281,334 793,956515 
Adjustment for: 
Provision for gatuity 10,112,650 9,980,895 
Provision for compensated absences 	. 1,002,602 2,320,513 
Contingent Provision against standard Assets / Provision for Loan 
assets / Bad Debts Written Off 222,027,712 973.420.690 
Balances written back (424,210) (9.529,893) 
Unrealised gain on mutual fund investments 
(Current Investments) (net) (38,279.433) (35,770,504) 

Depreciation and amortisation 45,312,841 20,847,508 
Operating Profit before working capital changes 4,014,033,696 1,755,225,684 

Changes in woriring capital: 
Other current liabilities (1,509,950,958) 3,366,812,647 
Long-term and short-term provisions (73,031,372) (158.639.391) 
Long-term loans and advances i (39,015,962,996) (18,329.209,526) 
Short-term loans and advances (3,606,480,910) (1,479,686,198) 
Other non-current assets 162.019.210 20,595,658 
Othei-  current 'assets (1,145,843,496) 197,336,802 

Cash (used in) operations (41,575,216,826) (14,627,564,324) 

Income tax paid(net) (907,388223) (300,783,959) 

Net cash (used in) operating activities (42,482603,049) (14,928,348,283) 

B 	Cash flow from investing activities 
Purchase of tangible fixed assets (7,743,968) (64,353,966) 

Purchase of intangible assets . (98,407,040) 

Movement in capital advances (4,581,566) 80,138,037 

(Investment in) /Proceeds from deposit/margin money accounts (110,010,203) 126,100.000 
Investment in subsidiary company (6,472,884) (2,016,323) 

Gain on mutual hind investments 35.770,544 20,176,727 
Net cash (User( br)! generated from investing activities (93,038,077) 61,637,435 

C 	Cash flow from' financing activities 
Proceeds froni issue gf equity shares(inClUding Securities Premium) 2,500,000,572 
Loan taken from 'fellow subsidiary company (net) 41,018,000 -16,599,000 

Proceeds from Arepbyment of)loan taken from Holding Company(net) 800,000,000 (1,044,700,000) 

Proceeds from issue of secured redeemable non-convertible debentures 2,500,000,000 400,000,000 

Proceeds from issue of subordinate debt 2,500,000,000 
Debentures issue expenses(net of tax effect) (19,266,240) (3,371,906) 

Proceeds from commercial papers(net) 8,450,000,000 8,000,000,000 

Proceeds from working capital loan(net) 514,075,659 

Proceeds from term loans(net) 26,579369,276 8,268,436,296 

Net cash generated from financing activities 43,865,197,267 15,636,963,390 

D Net increase in cash and cash equivalents ( A+B+C ) 1,289556,141 770,252,542 

E 	Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 3,118.291,634 2,348,039,092 

F 	Cash and cash equivalents at the close of the year ( D 	E ) 4,407,847,775  3,118,291,634 

Note  
1 Figures for the previous year have been regrouped wherever considered necessary. 
2 The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the " Indirect Method ' as set 

Statements as specified under Sectron 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 
amended. 

3 Margin Deposits of Rs.Nil (Previous year Rs. 180.800,000) have been placed as collateral 
paramount lien. 

4 Deposits of Rs.302,505,020 (Previous year Rs.10,194,817) are under lien. 

out in Accounting Standard (AS) - 3 'Cash Flow 
7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, as 
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As per our report of even date 

For Nay Santana Associates 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Reg' zgallon No.016827N Nss  

Rahul Mu 
Partner 
Membership No 099719 
New Delhi, April 20. 2018 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 
Indiabulls Gornmerøcibredit Limited 

iV0  

Rip 	an Bandral 
Managing Director 
DIN :07910257 
Mumbai, April 20,2018 

Ashish 	at -in 
Chief 	4 al Officer 
Muriibai, p120, 2016 

Anil M than 
Non Executive Direct 
DIN: 01542646 

Indiabuils Commercial Credit Limited 
(formerly Indiabidia,InfrastruCture Credit Limited) 

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31,2018 

5 Reconciliation of Cash and bank balances with cash and cash equivalents as at the close of the year: 

As at March 31, 2018 As at March 31, 2017 

Cash and Bank Balances (Ref  " Nate 16  2,979594.771 1.974.269,610 

Current investments in units of mutual funds / other current investments 
considered as temporary deployment of funds 

1,771,537.457 1374,787,385 

4,751,132,228 3,349,055,995 

Less: In deposit accounts 30E005,020 194,994,817 
Less: Unrealised gain on mutual fund investments (current investments) 38.279.433 35,770,544 - 
Cash and cash equivalents as at the close of the year 4,407 847 775 3 118 291 634 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 



Indiabutis Commercial Credit Limited 
(formedy bug abut's InfrasnoctureCredit Limited) 

Notes to tIr.iicIS itatements for the yier aided march 31, 2018 

Note -1 
• Corporate information: 

Indiabulls Commercial Credit Limited (fonnedy Indiabuls infrasthxture Credit Limited) rthe Company) was Encorporated an July 07, 2006 and is engaged in the business of financing, 
Investment and affied activities. On February 12. 2008, the Cornpany was registered under se...Jun 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 10340 carry on the business of a Non Ranking 
Financial Company but does not have permission from the Reserve Bank of Ind a to accept public deposits. 

In accontance with the provisions of section 13 and other applicade provisions of the Companies Act. 2013 read with Companies (incorporation) Rules. 2014, the members of the cormany 
at their Extraordinary General Meeting held on march 02. 2015. accorded their approval to change the name of the Company. The Company has since received fresh certificate of 
incorporation consequent upon change of name from the Registrar of Companies. National Capital Territory of Delhi & Haryana dated march 12 2015, in respect of the said change. 
Accordingly. the name of the Company was changed from indiabulls Infrastructure credit Limited to indrabies Commercial Credit Limited. 

In accordance with the approval of the members of the Company. at their Extraordinary general meeting held an June 12. 2015 and of the Registrar of Companies, National Capital.  Tenitory 
of Oclhl& Haryana, and pursuant to the provisions of Section 13 and other applicable provistons, if any, of the Companies Act 2013. read with applicable rules made thereunder, new set of 
Memorandum of Association (MOA) of the Company in accordance with Table A of schedule I of the Companies Act. 2013, inter alla modifying sub clause 5 of the erstwile main abbot of 
the MGA, as reproduced below, be and is hereby adopted as follows: 

To act as fbancial oansultants, investment marketing and nemagemeM consultants/advisors and provide consultancy In various fields Including general administrative, secretarial, 
managed* commercial. banking. &iamb], economic, public rebtion. personal end corporate finance and direct and indirect taxation and other levies'. 

The Board of Diectors of indiabuils Anne Company Private Limited (1FCP12) and the Company at their meeting held on April 16. 2015 had aPProved.. the Scheme of Arrangement 
involving the merger of IFCPL, on an ongoing basis., into the Germany. pursuant to and in lens of the provisions of Section 391 - 394 of the Concanies Act. 1956, as amended from this 
to tkne cScheme of Arrangemenr). The appointed date of the proposed merger fixed Under the scheme of Arrangement was AprO 01, 2015- The Front', High Court of Delhi, vide its order 
dated March 15. 2016, received by the Company on Mardi 31. 2016, approved the Scheme of Arrangement (order). In terns of the court approved Stheme of Arrangement, with the fling 
of the copy of the Order. on March 31, 2016 with be office of ROC, NCT of Delhi 8 Haryana the Effective Date), the Scheme of Arrangement came into effect and IFCPL, as a going 
concern. stands amalgamated wrth the Company with effect from the Appointed Date, being Aprl 01, 2015 (in accordance with AS-14-Accotmting for Amalgamations. under the Pooling of 
Interests Methild). Consequent to the Scheme of Arrangement becoming effective, the Board of Directors of the Company at their meeting held on March 31,2016. issued and allotted 
32.826.286 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each of the Company to the Equity Share Holders of IFCPL, against the share holding in such equity shares as on March 31.2016. The hale of equitY 
shares by the Company in the ratio of 3:1, was In terms of the Share Exchange Raba as mentioned in the Court approved scheme of Arangernent. 

Note 2 
Summary of significant accounting policies: 

Basis of accounting! 
The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention an an eternal basis in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounfing Principles in India (hdian GOAP) and 
Accounting Standards (AS) under Section 133 of the Companies Act 2013 read with Rule? of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act. 
2013 ('the 2013 Act) / Companies Act 1956 rthe 1956 Acr) as appacable. The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the financial stalements are mnsistent with those followed 
In the previous year. 

P d II norms 
The Company follows the Reserve Bank of India rR131r) Directions in respect of "Non-Baridng Financial Company - Systemically important Nom-Deposit taNng Company and Deposit taking 
Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016 (RBI [Reagens, 20W), dated September 1.2010 updated as an February 23,2018, in respect of income recognition. income from investments. 
accountim of invesbnents. asset cla  -erafion, disclosures in the Balance Sheet and provisioning. Accounting Standards (AS) and Guidance Notes issued by The Insane of Chart red 
Accountants of India ("FLAP) ane followed insofar as they are not inconsistent with the RBI Dirac-tons, 2016 

ill) Use of aliment: 
The presenta6on of financial statements in contently 	GAAP requires estimates and assuMptions to be made that affect the reported amount of assets and liablities on the date of the 
filandal statements end the reported amount of revs ues and expenses durbg the reporting period. Differences between the actual results and estimates ale recognised in the period in 
which the results are known / materialised. 

Cash and cash equivalents: 
Cash nemeses cash on hand arid demand deposits with banks. Cash equivalents are short-ten balances (with an original maturity of three months or less from the date of acquisition), 
highly liquid Investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and %Nth are subject to Insignificant risk of changes In value. 

Cash flow statement 
Cash flows are repared using the indirect method, whereby profit / (loss) before extraordinary Rena and tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash nature and any defenals 

or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash tows from operating. investing and financbg activities of the ComPanY are segregated based On the avalable bforrne8on- 

M) Revenue recognition: 
interest income from financing activities and others is recognised on an accrual bash. In terns of the RBI Direthons. 2016. interest income on Non-perfanbg assets (RPM') b recognised 
only when ft is actually teethed. 

Processing fees received in respect of bans is accounted for in year in ?Mich loan is disbursed. 

Additional /overdue interest/ Charges is recognised may when It Is reasonably certain that the Ameba collection MIl be made. 

Repayment of loans is as stipulated in the respective ban agreements or by way of Equated Monthly Installments ('EMIsP ) comprising principal and interest EMIs commence once the loan is 

disbursed. Pending commencement of EMis, Pre-EMI Interest is payable every month and accounted for an accrual basis. 

Income from service fees are accounted on accrual basis 

Interest income is amounted on acme! basis 

Dividend on Units of Mutml Fund held by MEWL Companies is recognhed on cash basis, as per RBI DIrectons. 2016. 

vii) SecuritisallonfAssignment of loan portfolio: 
Derecognition of loans assIgnedisecudtised in the books of the Company, recognition of gain / lost arising on securitisation /asslgnnient and accounting for credit enhancements provided 

by the Company is based on the guidelines issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India 

De( OCOMMOrl of bans assigned secudtised in the books or the Company is eased on the principle or surrender of control over the loans reSUINIM in a 'tee sale' of loans. 

Residual inreime on Assignment / Sewrifisation of Loans is being recognised over the life of the undedykig loans and not on an Upfront basis. 

Credit enhemcentent in the form of cash collateral. if provided by the Company. by vM of deposits is inCluded under Cash and Mak bniances / Loans and Advances,  as  aPPlitahle. 



?bilThrat.  

Indiabuille. Carman:dal Credit LImIted 
(fonnedy indlabuils inliastructure Credit Limited) 

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31. 2015 

Flxed assets: 

(a) Tangible assets: 
Tangle bed assets are stated at oast. less accumulated deprecla 

	aitnien 	 y Cost Inciodés original cost of acquisition, tricluding incidental enpenses related to such 
acquisitbn and installation. 

Ibl In 	assets: 
Intanable assets are stated at cost less accumulated amortisation I impairment losses. 	y. Cost includes original cost of acquisition. inducting incidental expenses related to such 
acqL.dsltbn. 

Ix) Depreciation / Amortisation: 
Depredation on tangible fixed assets b provided an straightaie method al the rates specified kr Schedule 'Ito the Companies Act 2013. except in respect of the following categodes of 
assets: 

Vehicles are amortised on a straight line basis over a period of five years from the date when the assets are available for use. The life has been assessed based on past usage experience 
and considering the change in tedmologY. 

Depreciation on addMons to fixed assets provided on a pro-rata bash from the date the asset laps to use. Leasehold iirprovements are amorthed over the period of Least Depreciation 
on sale I deduction from bed assets is provided for up to the date of sale / deduction, as the case may be. 

Assets costing less than Rs BODO each are fully depreciated in the year of caPitafisation- 

intangble assets consisting of Software are amortised on a straight line basis over a period of four years from the date when the assets are available for use. 

5) impairment of assets: 
The Company assesses at each Balance Sheet date whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired. If any such Indication exists the Company estimates the recoverable 
amount of the asset. If such recoverable amount of the asset or the recoverable amount of the cash generating unit to wNch the asset belongs is less than Its carrying amount the carrying 
amount is reduced to Its recoverable amount The reduction is treated as an impairment loss and Is recognised In the Statement of Profit and Loss If at the Balance Sheet date there is an 
indication that if a previously assessed imp%C•nt loss no longer exists the recoverable amount is reassessed and the asset is reflected at the recoverable amount. 

Invesbnents: 
investments are classified as non-current and current Investments. Non-marent investments are carried at cost lees provision. if any, for any dirnbution other than temporary in their value 
.Current investments are valued at lower of cost and fth value. In terms of the RBI Directions, 2016, uncoated current investments in equity shams are valued at cast or break-up value. 

hichever Is lower. Unquoted current investments in units of mutual fonds are valued at the net asset value declared by the mutual fund ii respect clench particular stheme. Other Current 
Evesiments are valued at lower of cost and fair value. 

xil) Borrowing cost: 
Borrowthg costs that are attributable to the accpisillon, construction or production of qualifythe assets are capitalised as part of cost of the asset All other borrowing oasts are charged to the 
Statement of Profit and Loss. 

xlin Commercial papers: 
The liability at the time of issue of commercial papers Is recognized at face value of the commercial papers Discount on issue of the commercial papers M amorttzed over the tenure of the 
commercial papers 

sir) Employee benefits: 
The company's conbibution to Provident Fund and Empbyee State insurance Scheme are considered as defined contribution plans and are charged as an expense based on the amount of 
conbibution required to be made and when services are rendered by the employees. The Company has unfunded defined benefit plans as compensated Absences and Gratuity for MI 
eligible employees, the liability for which is determined in accordance with Accounting Standard 15 (AS 15) Revlsed 2006) - EmPloYee Benefits (as ePeeMed under Section 133 of  the 
Companies Act 2013 read vrtth Rule? of the Companies (Accounts) Rules. 2014, as amended) on the basis of an actuarial valuation at the end of the year Using the 'Projected Unit Credit 
Method'. Actuarial galls and losses comprise experience adjusbnents and the effects of changes in actuarial assumptions and are recognised m the Statement of Profit and Loss as Income 
or expenses, as applicable. Actuarial oak's and losses cornpdse experience adjustments and the effects of change In actuarial assumptions and are recognised ki the Statement of Ooft 
and Loss as income or expenses as applicable. 

av) Deferred employee stock compensation cost: 
Deterred employee stock Compensation cost for stock options re recognised on the basis of generally accepted accounting principles and are measured by the difference between the 
intrinsic value of the Company's shares of stock options at the grant date and the exercise price to be paid by the option holders. The compensation expense is amortised over the vesting 
period of the options. The Mk value of options for disclosure purpose es measured on the basis of a valuation certified by an independent firm of chartered Accountants in respect of stock 
optiOns granted. 

ay() Taxes on income: 
Current tax is detenniled as the tax payable in rasped of taxable Income for the year and is computed h accordance with relevant tax mgMafions- 

Milimum Attemate Tax (MAT) paid ii accordance with the tax /awe. which gives future economic benertis in the form of adjustment to future Income tax lablky, is considered as an asset if 
there is onovhcing evidence that the Company will pay normal Pcome tax. Accordingly. MAT Is recognised as an asset AI the Balance sheet when it is probable that future economic benefit 

associated with It wit flow to the Cornpany. 

Deferred tax 	tug fro timing differences between both and lax profits is accounted for at the current rate of taxi substantively enacted as rates at the Balance Sheet Date as 
appkcable to the extent that the timing differences are expected to crystallise. 

Deferred T Ass 	recognized where realization is reasonably certain whereas In case of reified forward losses or unabsorbed depreciation deferred tax assets are recognized only 
if there is a vinesl certainty of realizafion backed by convincing evidence. Deferred Tax Assets are reviewed for the appropriateness of their respective carrying values at each Balance 
Sheet date_ 

xvit Share/Debenture Issue expenses and premium/discount on Issue: 
Share, Debenture issue eipenses, net of tax, are adjusted agaibt th S rib P atiu Accou t 	pe Msible under Section 52(2) of the Companies Act 2013. to the extent of 
balance available and thereafter, the badance portion is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss, as incurred. 

Premium / Discount on Issue of debentures, net of tax, are adjusted against the Securities Premium Account, as permissible under 52(2) of the Companies Act 2013. to the extent of 
balance available and thensafter, the balance portion M. charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss, ay Incurred 

xvill) Leases! 
In case of assets taken on operating lease, the lease rentals are charged the S Mmen ci Profit and Loss on a straight the basis in accordance with Accoundng Standard (AS) 19 — 
Leases (as specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act 2013 read with Rule? of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. as amended. 



Indiabutis Commarelal.,ctedit UMIted 
remedy IndlibUga infrisiMicluii Credit Limited) 

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018 

Mx) Preliminary expenses: 
Prefiminary expenses are adjusted again 	cunte 	 e balance portion a charged off to the Statement of 
Profit and Loss as Incurred. 

eel Segment reporting: 
The Company identlfres primary segments based on the dominant saunter  nature of risks and returns and the internal organisation and management structure. The operatim segments are 
the segments for with separate %andel infonnatron is avaiable and for which operatig mord/loss amounts are evaluated regularly by the executive Management irt decidbg how to 
allocate resowces and in assessing performance. Revenue, expenses. assets and liablities which relate to the Company as a whole and are riot allocable to segments on reasonable basis 
have been included underunagocaleci revenue / expenses I assets / 'lettings 

ex!) Provisions contingaM liabilities and contingent assets: 
Provisions are recognised only when there is a present obligation as a result of past events and when a reliable estimate of the amount of obligation can be made. 

Contingent liability is disclosed for: 

(I) Posstk obligations which MI be confirmed 00[Yby future events not wholly within the control of the Company or 

(2) Present °Meagan arising from-pas events where it Ns not probable that an outflow of resowces will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount of the 
obligagon can not be made. Confingent Assets are not recognMed in the financial statements since this trey result In the recognion of Freer  that may never be realized. 

nil) Earnings per share: 
Basic earnings Per share are computed using the weighted average number of equity shares outstandig during the year. Muted eatnings Per share are corrOuted using the weighted 
average number of equity and dilutive potential equity shares outstanding &who the year except where the results would be anti-dilutive. 

sang Foreign cannery transactions and fransistlems: 
Transactions denominated Si foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rates prevailing on the date of transaefion. 

N Monetary Item demon-tinted In foreign currencies at the year end are translated at year end rates. In case of Forward Foreign Exchange Contact (EEC). the difference between the year-
end rate and the rate on the dale of the contract is recognised as exchange difference and the premiurn on such forward contracts is recognised over the life of the forward contract My 
profit/loss aiming on cancellation or renewal of fonvard contact is recognised as income or expense foe the period in which such canceliatlon or renewal es made 

i. Non monetary foreign currency items ace carded at cost. 

M. Exchange differences arising on settlement / restatement of short-term foreign currency monetary assets and liabilities of the Company are recognised as income or expense it the 
Statement of Prom and Loss. 

v. The exchange differences arising on settlement I restatement of long-terrn monetary Items which do not relate to acquisition of depredable faed assets are amortised over the maturity 
period I upto the date of settlement of such monetary Cann, whichever is earlier, and charged to the Statement of Prom and Loss. The unamortised exchange differences are carried in the 
Halance Sheet as 'Foreign Currency Monetary item Translation Difference Account' t of the t effect thereon. where applcable. 

axle) Derivative instruments and hedging activities: 
The company's activities expose it to the financial risks of changes Si foreign exchange rates and interest rates. The Company uses derivative contracts such as foreign exchange forwards 
and foreign currency Mures to hedge its exposure to movements Si foreign exchange rates. The use of these foreign exchange and forward ntracts red 	the ' S 	t to the 
Company and the Company does not use those for trading or speculation purposes. 

The COrnpany uses hedging instrurnens that are governed by the policies of the Company which are approved by the Board of Directors. which provide written principles on the use of such 
Mancial derivatives consistent with the tat( management stategy of the Company. 

Derivative financial instruments are initially measured at fair value on the contract date and are subsequently re-measured Iota value at each reporting data Derivatives are classified as 

assets when the far value is positive (positive marked to market value) ot as ilabNIties when the fatr value is negative (negative malted to market value). Derivative assets and liabkitles are 

recognised on the balance sheet at lair value. Changes in the fair value of derivafives other than ItIOSe designated as hedges are recognised e the Statement of Profit and Loss 

Hedge accounting Is discontinued when the hedging instrument expires or is sold, terminated or exercised, no longer qualifies for hedge accounting or the Company chooses to end the 
hedging relationship. 

The Company enters Into lanyard exchange contracts, vMch we not intended for trading or speculation purposes, to establish the amount required or available at the settlement date of 
related transaction. The prenium or discount arising at the inception of such teleran exchange contracts is amortised as  xim.me  or income over the Me of the contracts, if such contracts 
relate to monetary items, except Si cases where they relate to the acquisMon or construction of fixed assets Si Which case they are adjusted to the carrying cost of such assets. Exchange 
differ noes 	ch 	cis 	recognised ri the statement of profit and loss it the reporting period it which the exchange rates change. My profit or loss arising on cancellation or 
nenevral of such forward exchange contacts are recognised as Income or as expense for the period. 

In case of hedging Instruments taken with respect to the Compamts investment in certain quoted securities, the Company follows the Guidance Note on Accounfing for Clerivative Contracts, 
Issued by the institute of chartered Accountants of India. As per the Guidance Note, the derivative liabaltykleriVatiVe asset for the hedged asset are fair valued and the net impact on the fair 
valuation is debited/credited to the Statement of Profit and Loss, as applicable. 



Ind'shuns Commercial Credit Limited 
(tormerly Indiabulls Infrastructure Credit Limited) 

Notes to Financial statements for the year ended March 31. 2015 

Share Canner 	
As at Match 31. NIB 
	

As at March 31. 2017 

No. of Shares 	Amount ( 1 No. of Shams 	Amount (Rs.) 

Authorised: 2°h 
Equity Shares of face value of Ps. 10 each 
Preference Shares of face value of Rs. 10 each 

82.56o cop 
225.0, 

  

) Pursuant to and in terms of the Bonerne Or Arrangement as approved by the Fluelle High Court of Delhi vide its order dated March 15.2016, the authorised share capital of the 
Company was increased from Re 550,003.000/i to Rs. 660.000,000a. divided into 43.500.000 equity shares of face value of Rs.10 each and 22,500.000 preference shares of face 
value of Rs.10 each. 

in pursuance of Section 61(1) and other applleable provisions, if any, of the Companies AM. 2013.and pursuant to the approval of the members of the Company in their extra 
ordinary general meeting herd on October 12, 2017 the Companys authonsed share capital via increased from Rs. 660.000,000 to Rs 7271265,730, divided in to 50226.573 equity 
shares el face value of Rs..10 each and 22,500,000 preference shares of Rs. 10 each. 

in pursuance of Seckon 61(1) and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act 2013.end pursuant to the approval of the members of Me Company  m their mire 
ordinary general meeting held on march 1, 2018 the Companys authodsed share capital was increased from Rs, 727,265,730 to Rs 850.005.000 deeded in to 62.500.000 °gutty 
shares of face valued Rain each and 22500,000 preference shares of Rs. 10 each. 

As at March 31. 2016 	 As at march 31. 2317 

No. of shares 	Amount (las.) No. of Shares 	Amount (Pt) 

Issued, subscribed and paid up Al 511  
Equity Shares of face value of Rs 10 each fully paid up 
10% Compulsory Com/edible Preference Shares of 
Rs. SD each fully paid up 

As per Balance Sheet 830,714.01n 	 053,262300 

(I) Consequent open the increase In authorised share capital. on October 12, 2017, and upon receipt of consideration in cash, the Board or Directors of the Company, at ihor 
meeting held on October al. 2017 granted their approval and the Company Issued and allotted 7.400,265 Nary shares respectively of face value Rs. 10 per share to Is Holding 
Company. indabuils Housing Finance Limited (1HFLS at Rs. 136.13 per equity sham fully paid (Including securities prenllum of R& t25.13 per share). ranking Pad Passe Wth 
existing shares. 

(2) Coma:fluent upon the Increase in authorised share capital. on March 1. 2018, and upon medal of consideration in cash. the Board of Directors of the Company, at their meeting 

held on March 22. 2018 granite their approval and the Company issued and allotted 10.3147126 equity shams respectively 01 face value Rs. 10 per share to Its Holding Company. 

indiabulls Housing Finance Limited COWLS at Ps 145 per equity share fully paid (including saunas premium of Re. 135 per share). ranking Pad Pass° enth existing Sharpe) 

a. Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and it the and of the reporting year. 

(I) EqUIty Shares 	 As et March 31. 2010 

 

As at March 31. 20 17 

 

No. or Shares 	Amount Ms.) No, of shares 	Amount (Rs.) 

Shares outstanding at beginning of the reporting year 

Shares issued during the year 
Shares bought bath dudng the year 
Shama outstanding at end of the mporling year 

 

60,571401 	 605,714.010 	 42.26.263 	 420,2622300 

  

3.28.26,268 equity shares were allotted by the Company, kr consideralion other than cash, to the shareholders el IFCPL. pursuant to and En brims of the Scheme of Arrangement, 
approved by the Amble High Court of Dell vide Its order dated March 15,2010, wilch carne Into erred on March 31.2016. with effect fm the Appointed Date Apar 1, 2015 17s" 

01) 10% Compulsory Comertible. Preference Shams 
Mat March 31, 2016 	 As at March 31 2017 

  

No. of shares 	Amount (Rs.) No. of shares 	Amount (RA) 

Shares outstanding at beginning or the neollarg Year 
Shapes issued dunng the year 
Shares bought back donna the year 
Shares outstanding it and of the reporting year 

 

22,500,000 	 225.000.000 

  

b. 0) Tetras/ rights attached to Equity Shams: 
The  Company has only one class of equiiy shares having a par value of Rs 10 per sham. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vole Per share. 

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the Peelers of equity shares ili be alined 10 receive remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts Tic 
distribution will be In proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders 

On Terreatrights attached to 10% Compulsory Convertible Preference Shares: 
On March 26. 2013 (the Company'), pursuant to the approval granted by the Members of the Company, at the meeting held on March 26, 2F01.3nm Limited .hasiissuedri2H2Fe The 

said 
,50)0.00 1frrd  

Compulsory Convertible Prelerence Shares of face value Rs.10 per sham at a premium Rs.60 to Its holding Company inciabuils Housing 5n 
preference shares carry cumulative reverend © 10% per annum. The Cornpany declares and pays dividends in Indian Rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors h 
subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Armual General Medina. Each holder of the Preference shares Is milted to one vote per share only on resolutions 
placed berme the Company which diraty affects the rights attached to the Preference Shares. 

The Preference Shares are convertible into equity shams, at any Ilene at the option of the Preference Shareholders or on the expiry 01 20 years from the date of allotment viz.. march 
26.2013. 



bunabulls Commercial Credit LfrnIted 
(lonnerly Intliabirfis hafrestructure Credit Limited) 

Notes to 0mancial statsininta for the year ended march 31, 2018 

C. OH an of Shareholders holding 5% or mute shares. 

 

No. of shareholders 
As at March. 31,2018 	 As at March 311017 

No. ciShe held 	% of Holding 	No. of Shares held 	% of Holding 

Equity Shares of lace value of Rs. 10 each fully paid up 
The entire share capital is held by Indiehulls Housing Finance Limited ("the 
holding Cumpanyl and lts nominees  
10% Compulsory Convertible Prefeenoe Shares Cl Rs. 10 each fully paid up 

80,571.401 	 100% 	 42.826.288 	 1001' 

 

The entire share capital is held by Indiebulls Housing FIllante Hulled Pule 	 100% 	 22.500.000 	 100% 
holdlne Company') and Its nominees  
As per cords of 13 Comps y 'ncl d 6 Is pi th of members/shareholders. and other declarations received from shareholders regarding bane! icial interest. !he above 
shareholding represents both legal and beneficial ownership of shares. 

d. ErePrOYee stook option Suer (M1PA NO.251 

Reserves and surplus: 

As at 
March 31„ 2018 
Amount (Rs.) 

As a 
Math 31,2017 

Amount (Rs.) 

(a) Capital reserve 1.808.727 

Capital redemption reserve 

Secadtles premium account 

40,000,000 

Opening balance 4,585.755.693 

Add: Addtions tiering the reel on account of issue ot equity shares 
6,904.933.228 4.565.755.693 

Less Ublised for Redeemable non converbble debenture Issue expenses 19,266,240 3,371,906 
(Net of tax effect Rs 9.152330 (Previous year Rs 1.201.220) 

Closing balance 

Ogler reserves 
(i)SpscielResers• 	36(1)Iviii) of the Interne Tax Act 1991 

6,885.6611,989 4,562.363,767 

Craning balance 321.332,230 241.855,309 

Add Amount transferred during Ore year from surplus in the Statement of 107.704,989 79,476.921 
Prom and Lossfi l  
Closing balance 

(ii) ROSIBIVO lune uls 454C of thy R.B1. Act 1934 

429.037,219 321.332.230 

Opening balance 877.194.832 760006.702 

Add: Amount transferred during the year from Surplus in the Statement of 509,801,692 117,091,130 
Profit and Lose' 
Closing balance 

(el Surplus I Pencil) in Ste lenient al Profit and I.055 

°north° balance 
983,713,462 

Add: Profit /(Loss) during the Year 
555,490,653 

Amount available for appropriations [Al 
1.569.204,115 

APPrePrlathens: 
Transferred to Special ReS00/0 Ws 360 tiviii)of the Income Tax Act 1961 107,704.969 79,476,921 

Transferred to Reserve Rind UPS 45-IC of the 9.19,1 Act, 1934 509,801,892 117,008,130 

PrOvistan let dividend on preference shares 2250)000 22500.00) 

TSAI appropriations IS) 640.006681 219.675,051 

13•11anee of surplus canted 101Werd (A-6) 3,259.130.856 1,350.129.064 

As per Balance Shaer 7,172,731.640 

En terms Of Leerier, 380 X —I I the Income Tax Ad. 1961.s ClathAti011  is allowed for income from SNIP° business viz. Incense from prbviding long-larn infrasbuclure finance, 

long-teml finance for the eenStruclion or purchase houses in India for residential purposes and the business of providing long-lerrn lille0100 !Of Industrial or agricultural development 

etc. The Company darns the deducOon as it falls under some of the categories of eligible business as donned under Section 35(1tiviti) et he Income Tax Act 1961. Consequently 
the Company has. as at year end. transfened an amount of Rs 107,704.989 (Previous year Rs 78,470.021)0 the special reserve account to olefin deduction in respect of &Nide 

business under the said section. 

In terms H Section 45-IC of the RBI Act. 1934. the Company is required to transfer at least 20% of its Net Profits (after tax) to a reserve berate any ctiskiend i3 declared. As at 
the yearend, the Company has vansferred an amount of Rs. 6091101.692 (Previous Year RS- 117,088,130)0 the °Herm fund 



Indiabults Comreerelal Credit thinned 
(formerly Indiabulls Infresbucture Credit Limited) 

Sons to financial statements for the year ended March 31.2018 

Mat 
	

As at 
Marc% 31, 201/1 
	

March 31,2017 
AMOILMt (Rs 
	 Amount (Rs.) 

Note • 5 
Long-term botioWIngs. 
Secured 
(a) Redeemable non convertible debentures".  

Tenn Loan 
- from banks fit 

(s) Other Loan 
- from Noland Company - Indiabulls Housing Ethane° trended "el  

Unsecured 
Cuban] Inaled Debt r'RR.S"‘"24  

311265,719,079 	 11 271 000.397 

(1) 905 % Redeemable Non convertible Debentures of Face value of Re. 1.0E0E40 each Redeemable (At Par) on July 07. 2029 and Is listed on the Wholesale Debt market 
segment of National Stock Exchange at Inca Limited. The Company has fully ulilissd the proceeds from the Asue of Redeemable Non-converdble Debentures as per tennis of the 
Issue. 
(2)Redeemable N.-Converlible Debentures are secured mains ortgage of immovable pennon, filtholheestion of current scads and ['anent and future loan assets of the 
Company except such receivable specifically charged (including investment). 

131 Secured by hypothecation of ban recolvables(Current and Future), current assets (induding cash and cash equivalents) of the Compathdincluding Investment) 
Repayable at any time before expry aline end of 36 months from the date of disbursement. 
Secured by hypothecation of neelvathes(Current and Future). anther current assets of the Company 

161 Linked to reference rate used by msPective lenders. 
(7)The Company has fully utilised the proceeds from the Issue of Subordinated Debt as per tones of the issue. 
Mere Is no contorting default in the repayment of the aforesaid Mrs or interest thereon as at (no balance sheet dale. 

As at 
	 As at 

March 31. 2010 
	

March 31.2017 
Amount IRS) 
	

Amount (Rs" 

Longtems provisions: 

Provision for omployee benefits Mos MOSS 

MOSSLIOntor gratuity 
Provision kr compensated absences 

(b)Contingent provisions against standard assets "&"6"1151  

As par Balance sheet 	 329.31/2,666 

As at 
	 As at 

March 31.20111 
	

March 31.2017 

Amount (RA/ 
	

Amount (Rs.) 

Mort-Lem borrowings: 

Secured 
Redeemable non convertible debentures 
Loans repayable on demand 

MOM bankSM9511 ova nattily 

Unsecured 
Other Loans and advances 

Commercial papers 
Other Loan from Nilgin Financial Consultants Limited Ps % 

514.075459 

    

As per Balance Sheet 	 26409,407.059 

 

14,604,314 000 

  

    

(1 1824% Redeemable Non convertible Debentures of Face value of Rs. 1,00%000 each Redeemable (Al Far) on June 7,2018) are !Aloe on the Wholesale Debt market segment 
of National Stock Exchange of India Limited end aro secured by Mt ranking pad pessu charge on the current assetS (including investments): bath current and future: of the 
Company and Si unser% and future loan assets of the Company. including all monies receivable from principal and Interest thereon The Company has fully utilised the proceeds 
from the issue Of Redeemable NothenneMble tAltentUreS as  Per teem 04 the Issue 

The Company has availed Cast, went revolving facility Irem a bar* with the tenor 0( 12 months and the same Is repayable on demand. lthe cash credit fatally is secured by 
way of pad passu charge on current assets including loans and advances and receivables of the Company with a minimum security cover % 1.25 times and a letter of Met% 
issued by the Holding Company. 

The unsecured loan from Algid Financial Consultants Limited Is granted for a period Of 12 months. The Company. may at its °PAUPrepay the loan before esPrl- 

(4)Linked to IBlefellen rate used by lender. 
There Is no default In repayment of aforesaid loans %Interest thereon. 



 

Ince 'bulls Commercial Credit Limited 
(formerly Indlahulls Infrastructure Credit Umite0) 

NOM. to financial alatameuts for the year ended March 31, 2018 

A. at 
March 31,2018 
Amount (Re.) 

Other current liabilities 
Cunenl maturity of long terve 622-term Caul')  
Interest accrued but not duel  
Temporary overdravm bank balance as per books 
Amount payable on assigned loans 
Foreign mucus, forms] payable 
Other current liabililies including Mattnory dues and expense provisions 

Aa at 
March 31.2017 
Amount (Rs II 

As per Balance Sheet 6.939,509,315 5.56S254Ifl 

(I) Current malUnties of bag term debl 

Term bens fern banks 5t  's'""'25  

5.004.267,914 2.119255220 

(2)Interest accrued hut not due 
Term loans from banks 30204153 200,913 

On secured redeemable non convertible debentures 
On Subordinate Debi 

2t611.452 

SIAM term previsions 
(a) Prevision for employee benefits (51'1'1°125  

Provision tot gratuity 

Met 
March 31. 3018 
Amount (Re.) 

SA al. 
March 31. 2017 
Amount (Ray 

Provision for course/mated absences 352230 

1.361.796 1.009255 

(b)ProyisFon for dividend on prefaxence shares 
(a) Provision for tax 

[net of advancellm. tax deducted at source Rs. 1.077,634,650 
(Pmvious year Rs. 260253,144)] 

(d)Contingenl provisions against standard assails 55555111a5)  
597.062711 115240.932 

As per Balance Sheet 595223207 116250,167 

(t)is spa 	tenuorKplly been left blank) 



indlahulls Commercial Credit Limited 
(formerly indiebuils Infrastructure Credit Limited) 

Notes to financial etaternents for the year ended march 31, 2018 

Note - 10: Fixed Assets 
a) Tangible assets: 

Particulars 
Amount (Ns.) 

Land Office equipment 
Furniture and 

fixtures 
Computers vehicles 

Leasshold 
improvemenM 

Total 

Opening balance as at Aprli 01, 2018 3,765,936 4,330,573 13,212,902 11.396,322 32.695,733 

Additions during the year 998,000 . 	180,863 610,765 1.462,517 60,063,811 1.038.010 64,353,980 

Adjualments/Seles during the year 
As at March 31, 2017 996.000 3.946,799 4,041,338 14,675,419 71.450,133 1,038,010 07.049,609 

Additions during the year 759,889 573.892 1,771646 4,520,981 117,560 7,743,905 

Adjustments/Sales during the year 
As at March 31, 2016 Cam 4,706.668 5,515230 16,447,065 75,971,114 1,155.570 104,793,667 

Depreciation 
Opening balance 'sat April 01, 2016 1523,619 379,735 3,310,110 3,623,116 8,836,588 

Charge for the year 837,366 452,779 4,424.887 3,549,572 57.128 9,321,752 

Adjustrnants/Salea during the year 
As at March 31, 2017 2.361,005 832,514 7.735,003 7,172,690 57,128 15,158,340 

Charge for the year 883,088 503,297 4.679,580 14,531.338 113,776 20,711,091 

Adjustments/Sales during the year 
As at March 31, 2015 3,244.093 1,335.611 12,414,553 21,704,026 170,906 38,869,421 

NM block 
As at march 31, 2017 996,000 1585,704 4.108.824 6,940,418 64,277,443 980.882 78,601,359 

As at March 31, 2018 998.000 1.462,595 4,1/0,419 4,032)482 54,287,066 084,664 65,924,246 

b) intangibl• assets: 

Particulars Amount (as.) 
Software Total 

Opening balance as at April 01,2018 
Additions during the year 98.407.040 96,407,040 

Adjustments/Sales during the year 
As at march 31, 2017 96,407,040 98,407,040 

Additions du 	the year 
Adjustments/Sales during the year 
As at march 31, 2018 98,407,040 98,407,040 

ATOrt1511t1011 

Opening balance. as at April 01,2016 
Charge for the year 11.525,756 11.525,758 

Adjualments/Sales during the year 
As at March 31, 2017 11,525,756 11,525,758 

Charge for the year 24,601,760 24,601,760 

Adjustments/Sales during the year 
As at March 31, 2018 36,127,516 30,127,516 

Net block 
As at march 31, 2017 86881264 66,881294 

As at March 31,2011 62,279,524 62,279,524 



„ 	*LA  y 	 .2.0144e 2.14,1 

Indiebulla Commercial Credit Limited 
(formerly Indiabulls Irdrasbucture Clinfil limited) 

Notes te financial stelemenls for the year stilled March 31. 2015 

As at 
Mitch 31.2015 
Amount (Rs.) 

As at 
March 31,2017 
Amount (Re.) 

Nets • 11 
Dalerrsd tax emote: (Net) 
Defernad tax assets: 

Arising on account of temporary differences due to. 
Provision for employee benefits 
Provision for loan assets and conUngent pmvisinn against standard assets 
Disallowance under section 3500 of the Income Tax Act29151 

16,914,317 
171,078.898 

195.407 

 

14.529,490 

 

290,242 

   

148,182622 	 111284.382 

Deferred the 
Arising on account of ternpwary differences due to: 
Difference between beok balance and tax balance of fixed easels 
Difference between accounting income and taxable income on investments 
Pen/BIM fee bad debts under section 36(1)(vis) of the Income Tax Act,1961 

5,824 959 
4.919,5/7 

77.023,151 

 

15,077,863 
11 .637,554 

  

87,767.627 

  

As per Balance Sheet 	 100420,995 

In companoc ON AS -22 Aconunting for Tax 	loom , 	pecified d Section 133 c4 the Companies Ad. 2012 teed with Rile 7c4 the Conpenies (Accounts) Rules, 
2014.e, amended, the Company has credited deferred tax of Rs, 24,469,469 Previous year ' Rs. 22721.879) to No Statement of 0°441 and Loss for the year ended March 31, 

As at 
	 As at 

March 32 2018 
	

March 31, 20 17 

Amount (Rs.) 
	

Amount (Rs.) 

Nets .12 
Noncurrent investments 

(at cost) 
Tong Term • Trade: - linquoted 

In Wholly owned Subsidiary Company: 
1.30,008 previous Year 30000) Fully Paid up 
Equity shares of face value USD 1 each In Indebulls Asset 
Management. Mauriliusili  8,489207 	 2,016,323 

8,489207 	 2.016.323 

Aggregate book value of unguided Investments 	 8,489,207 

Aggregate book value of quoted investments • 
Aggregate market value of dueled investments 

N ALNot Applicable 

(1) During the current financial year. the Company has invested Rs 6,472,884 (Previous year Rs 2216,323) in Indiebulls Asset Management Mauritius by subscribing to 100.000 
shares previous year 30,000 shares) df face value of USD 1 per share forming a vtiolly owned subsidiary company registered In Mauritius. which Is a private Company IIMItod by 
shares holding a Category 1 Global Business License. 

As at 
	 As at 

March 31.2010 
	 March 31. 2017 

Amount 1Re.) 
	

Amount (Rs.) 

Note -13 
Longdemt loans and advances: 
(i) Loans and other credit facilities 

( I Se 	red loan 
- Considered gone 

29,436.751.545 

- Considered doubtful 138.298,474 

Less : SecuritsedAssig nee')  3,890.644.00C 221,700416 

b) Unsecured Aans 

68251202798 29215.051.169 

Considers gone 82439,923 12,229.517 

813.439.923 12229,517 

Total Man • 34.227,280,6116 

Less Provision for loan assets (1465  97.114,391 437.054 

68.243.827230 29226,843.003 

013 Other unsecured loans and advances (censidersd goon) 

Coital advances 4.745,041 163.475 

Security deposit for rent 11,256,148 1371.305 

Balances slth government authorities 
Income taxes 382271.596 288251,715 

Net of provision for lax Rs. 901.606,973 (PreviniuS year Rs 8902755344 
Others Including prepaid expenses and employee advances 

20.051.395 

As per Balance Sheet 42043244.21  .532480,952  
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InchahuHs Commercial credit Limited. 
(10lineily IndlabONS Infrastructure ComM UMW) 

Notes to financial statements Forth, year ended March 31. 2015 

Note -13 continued: 
(a)Secured ban Includes housing loan to on erstwhile officer epto August It 2017) for R6.18.5185114 (Previous year Rs 18,761,587) 

(b) Secured loan Includes can lo Director for Rs.5.641,667 (Previous year Rs Nil) 

(2)Secured loans end Other credit fealties given to customers amounting to Rs.. 68.551,301.798 (Previous year Rs. 29,215,051160) are secured / pertly secured by: 

00 Equitable mOngpage 01101oPeRY art! ak 
Pi Pledge Of shares/debentures, units, other seculdies, assignreeni or rife insurance policies and / or 
(C)HyPedmeratiOn of assets mid' or 

(4) Company gumantees and for 
00 Pomona( guarantees and/or 

Nagetho lien and / ar Undertaking to create a security. 

(3) includes Sub standard easels of Rs. 130.374.225 (Secured Re. 130,374.226 and Unsecured Rs. Nil) (Previous Year Rs. 1.775421 (Secured Rs 1 775 429 d U 	red Rs 
NM) 

Mat 
Match 31,20111 
	

March 31.2117 
Amount. (Re ) 

Movement in provision for Man assets is es under : 
Opening balance 
Add Addition during the year (not) 
Closing balance 

Provision for loans and Miley veal radlitles Si respect 

   

85,020,678 

    

 

185.45I.340 	 156 639 804 

    

and secured loans granted 	ado as per the RBI DireMlons, 2016. 

 

As at 
March 31, 2018 
Amount (Re.) 

Note • 14 
Other noricumant asses 

Interest accrued on loans  

As at 
March 31,3017 
Amount IRS.) 

178,979,348 

As par Balance Sheet 18 980.133 	 173.979.348 

    

As at 
	

As at 
March 31,2018 
	

March 31.2017 
Amount (Rs.) 
	

Amount (Re 

CutreMInVeStmental 
Pt lower of cost and fair velem unless oltiemise stated) 

Invesbnant in units of mutual tunes INomtrade. Unquote* 
incbaloulls Gilt Fund -Divot Plan Growth 	 41,781.454 	 40,815.035 

[No of units: 26.387.855 (Previous year: 26,387.855) 
year Rs.1.546 7350) per ti NAV Rs 1583.3596 per unit (Previous 

Indiebulls Liquid Fund - Direct- Growth 	 900.202.776 

[No or units: NA (Previous year :556.572.565) 
Now. Rs. NA per unit (Previous year Ps.1,588.8667) Per unit] 

MA Money Manager Fund-Super Plus Man- (Direct) Growth Option 	 433,769,574 

(No of units: NIL (Previous year : 18.617593MP 
NAV Rs. NA (Previous year Rs. 23.29891 

Lia Equity Fund Monthly Dividend Option 	 428.030,954 

Moor units 35.793.038.3E11 (Previous year MIL ) 
NAV Rs. 11.9585 per unit previous year Rs NIP per pa} 

.02 Balanced Fund - (Direct): Annual Dividend Option 	 751,874,316 

(160.or units 37,880.280.132 (Previous year MIL 
NAV Rs 19,8437 per unit (Previous year Rs. NIL) per unit( 

Invest/rent In equity shares of RelianCe tnthISMOS LiMited (Clonted)(RS'51.92°1"  
[Doer shams 565,000 (Previous year NIL) 

549.850.723 

  

    

    

Aggregate book value of unguoted investments 
Aggregate book value of quoted inyesiments 
Aggregate market value of Stalled InVesbnents 

NA-Nal APPlicaLl° 

As pmBalance Sheet 	 1771.537.457 	 1,374.787,365 

	

1,221.060,734 	 1,374.787.385 
549,858,723 
536.995,530 

iha Chartered 
>;,,,:ccountants 64t, 



Indiabulls Commercial Credit Limited 
Comedy Incliahulls infrastructure Credt Limited) 

Notes to financial staternanb forth. year landed March 31, 2018 

As at 
	

As at 
March 31, 20 10 
	

Motet 31.2017 
Amount (RA) 
	

Amount (Rs.) 

Cash and hank balances 
i) Cash and cash equivalents: 

00 Cash on hand 1,339 442 3,350.460 

(b)Balances with banks 
-In current accounts 	 2.573.250,309 1,775 924 333 

ii) Other bed( balances 
- Margin money account  
- In deposit accounts' 

2.1174,589,751 

305,005.020 

 

180.000000 

 

14.194.817 

 

305805,020 

 

194.894,817 

As par Balmea Shoot 2 979 594371 	 1.974,269.610 

   

MI the above. balances in fixed depeSts of Rs 302.505.020 (embus year Rs. 14196.817) are under Hon against cash credit facilities /overdraft facilities /investmenl in shares. 
The Company has tire ce(npleto benoficis Merest on the image earned from these deposits 

As at 
	

Aa at 
March 31, 2018 
	

March 31. 2017 
Amount (R*3 
	

Amount ORM 

Short-teen loons and advances: 

0) Loam and other credit faculties 

SE0001108119(1)  
- Considered frood71  
Less 	SecuritisedtessIgned71.7“6"' 

(b) 	Unsecured loans 

- Considered epee 

10.030.449.559 
517.639,769 

5,604.501.600 
253.953,595 

9,412.809,120 

75.630.305 

5.430,545,205 

508,800.006 

75,030,305 508,805,006 

Total ban 9.4371140225 5939.356.211 

Less: Provision for loan assets II' 	154B M.335.949 150,201920 

9.419,503.276 5.783.154,291 

(19 Other Unsecured loan and advances (consirlared good) 
Advance Interest on commercial papers 307$75A39 198,682.174 

Security deposit 'kith ahem 26,930 6,930 

Security deposit for  rent 1.569946 

Amount receivable on assigned loans 

-from holding cOrilltanY Itife9 4,296.102 4.641,353 
20,729740 -from others 

Others inducting prepaId expensesfcenval credit and employee 
advance 

64,1159662 26,603,307 

As per Balance Sheet 9 6.015,381.341 

(I) Secured loans and other credit facilities given to customers amounting to Rs. 9.412.809,920 (Previous year Rs. 5,430649205) are secured partly secured by: 

(2) Equitable mortgage of property and f Or 
(le Pledge of shares! debentures, units, other securities, assignment of Ilfo Insurance policies and / or 
041Hypothecation of assets and! or 
lb Company guarantees and 'or  
(0) Personal guarantees awl Mr 
(I) Negative lien arid! or Undertaking to create a securityu 

Includes Sub standard Assets of Rs. 228239.217 (Seared Rs. 225,239,217 and Unseogred Rs. Nil) (Previa 

Provisbn for bans and ober credit facilities In respect of unsecured and secured loans granted is made as per the RBI Directions, 2016. 

As at 
	

As at 

march 31, 2018 
	

March 31.2017 

Amount (Rag 
	 Amount (Pa) 

Nola .18 
Other currant assets: 

other recelvabies4 "r"."M  
FCNR hedge prerniumAs" '527" 
Interest accrued on fixed deposits 
Interest accrued on loans 

252,108,189 

	

191,444,746 	 23,940.814 

	

2,300.168 	 I .134,355 

	

082.579.530 	 157,593.976 

    

    

As per Balance Sheet. 

  

182,669.145 

   

   

   



IndiaInAls Commercial Credit Limited 
(fontierly Indlabutis Infrastructure Cratht Limited) 

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018  

PA Ungar ended 
	

For the year ended 
March 31, 2018 
	

March 31.2017 

Amount (Rs 	 Amount (Red 

Note -19 
Revenue from operations: 

(a) inotime from financing and investing acAllies 

i 	Income horn gnantrino 

b) Income from other financial services 

2.657,868.193 

Fee income from services 

Other operating Income 561.230904 270,892.986 

As per statement of Profit and Loss 11,433.895,075 3,fl59,e61119 

Or Income on financing activities includes: 
Interest on financing activity /Income from assignment 
Interest on fixed deposits (Grabs) 14,271.163 23,027 316 

8,582,107 75 2.857,334133 

(2) Other operating InG31110 Includes: 
Loon processing fees 478711.392 244.447.511 

93251.468 32.355180 income FAWNS= fees and other related 
Less: Client vedlication charges 13334.852 5310,705 

Less: Gerdai charges 491,044 

As per Statement of Profit and Loss 551 338,64 270J92. 

For the year ended 
	

For the year eroded 
March 31,2018 
	

Merril 31,2017 

AM011111 (Rol 	 Amount (RS,) 

Other Income 
Dividend income on units of mutual funds (current investments) 

Cain on mutual fund investments/ other current InvesPnenkst°  3827%433 

Atiscelleneous Income 
BellalleeS written back 

42,030 
424.210 

333.955 
9,525.803 

As per Statement of Profit and Loss 426,821,265 

1) in [erns of Its policy as approved by its Board of Directors *rich is consistent vath its dsk management strategy, the Cornpany has hedged its exposure 10 variability of expected 
fair value of Its Investments In crerlatil quoted secudties by entering into a rew-sponding Mums contracts of the smudges. In accordance AA are GeletEllNe Note Accounting for 

Derivative Contacts, Issued by the Institute of Accounting Standards of India. the Company has recorded a net gain of Rs. 1825388 (Previous year Nit to the Statement of Profit 

and Loss against which accounting of f& value hedge has been adopted 

Note -21 
Employee benefits expense.: 

For the year ended 
march 31. 2012 

Amount (Re.) 

Forth. year ended 
March 31, 2017 

Amount (Rs.) 

313.168,702 283,937,706 
Salaries 

'Contribution to provident fund and other statutory tunds AAnni 4,793.058 

Provision for wietultr wir°  
Provision for compensated absences irnbi AP° 

306311 488.080 
StarI welfare 

As per Statement of 	tend Loss 33 301,520.252 

7
40+ 	As,  A 

\V-• 
Ca 	chatter ercklts  
,-, moots° 	ta 

t° it,- 
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Inthabulls Commercial Credit Limited 
(lormerly Indiebulls bffrestructure Croat Limite() 

Notes to financial statements forth. year ended March 31, 2018 

For the year ended 
March 31. 2016 

For the year ended 
March 31, 2017 

Amount (Rs.) 	 Amount (Rs.) 

Note • 27 
Finance costs: 

Interest on loan 
Interest on commercial papers 	. 
Interest on non convertible debentures 
Interest on taxes 
	 209,230 

Interest on subordinate debt 
Bank charges towards borrowngs 
FCNR hedge Premiumirin  
Processing and other fee 

As per Statement of Profit and Loss 	 3.613.612 391 1 

(I) Cimino the year endol Parch 31, 2018, the Company has recognised premium amounting to Rs. 159,445.377 (Previous Veer R. 1.363.662) In the StatemeM of Pmfit and Loss 
on account of foreign currency forward exchange contracts entered into to hedge fwegn amency risk of term loans from banks. Amount of loss on resbalernent of the fonvard 
exchange contract at the dosing exchange rates as at March 31, 2018, MOM offsets the gain on restatement of foregn cumency term loans has been recognized as part of Foreign 
Currency Translation Adjustment. Derivative Instruments outstanding as el March 31. 2016. ere given below 

a) Porwerd contacts entered Into for hedging purposes and outstanding as al March 31, 2018 in respect of seven forward exchange contacts (Previous year one contract) is USD 
109,533,581 /Previous year USD 15,278.638.81) against cross cameo/ of Rs. 7028,685,783 (Previous year Rs 1.000.1300.000). 

Note .23 
Other expenses: 

Collection Charges 
Loss on sale of invosimentinen 	• 

For the Year and" 
March 31.2010 

fulteunt 

FOY 1156 year ended 
March 31.2017 

Amount (Re.) 

Depository Charges 684.935 359,148 

Stomp pa-551,  
3,755.340 

Service charges 500,000 I .348.075 
151,468 Rates and taxes 

Communication expenses 1,529,660 
6039.413 Legal and professional roes 

Rent end other ellarge5W  23.032.880 

Electdcity expenses 
Repair & maintenance 
ReCtURIOOPII expenses 49,139 

Minting and stalloncry 859.887 

Travelling and conveyance 
Auditor's remuneration net of GST/ service tax Input credit Rs. 69.412 
(Previous year Rs. 55,0160 
- as statutory auditor 
Contingent provision against standard assets / Provision for loan assets/ 
Bad debts written offInet of recoverles) 1514  Fs' ''''151  
Expenditure on comorato Seidel /aspens/Witt)  
Trusteeship fees 203,191 

Membership foes 
Advertisement expenses 67.236 24,908 

Miscellaneous expenses 262,872 

As per Statement of Profit and Loss 1,546,150.373 

(1) The Company has taken office premises on Lease and Leave & License bast at various locations In Ina. Lease rent / License fees aggregating to Rs. 32.257.539 (Previous 
year Rs 23632.880) In ronpzet of the same have been charged to tho Statement of Profit and Loss. The agreements are executed for periods ranging from 11 months to 9 years 
with a renewable clause. In many cases. the agreements also provide for temilnalion at will by either party by giving a prior nOtICC petrol between 30 to Pg days. The minimum leaae 
rentals outstending as at March 31. 2016, are as under: 

Minimum Lease Rental! 
For the year Vnitad 	 For the year ended 

March 31. 20ie 	 march 31,2017 

Particulars 
Within one year 
One to live mars 
Above five years 

Amount (Re.) 

 

Amount (WT) 
12,317.408 
30.634,007 

   

   

M) Contingent provision against standard assets I provision lot loan asset.! bad debts written off (net of recoveries) Includes; 

For the year ended 	 For the year ended 
March 31, 2018 	 march 31.2017 

Pert:Miriam 	 Amount (Rai 	 remount (Rs.) 

Contingent provisions against standard assets 	 202.091489 	 60,344,327 

Provision for loan assets / bad debt/advances mitten ofr 	 481,584.137 	 1.211.066.469  

Total 	 663 675  626 

Net  of bad debt recovery of Rs, 29127014 (netted of by bed debt /advances mitten all of Rs. 11,124.067) (Previous year net of bad debt recovery el Rs. 2,410,987 (Netted of by 
bad debt /advances witten off of Rs 1135.457.43711. 

(3) In respect of Corporate social responsibility activities, gross urnount required to 0 Company during the year was Rs. 11,180,000 (PreViOUS year Rs- 6.353-000) and 

Rs 

7,..fawspe 

Company has Med/spent 	11,180.000 (Previous year R5.6,353,000/ 	18.4.11  A  
\00  

ro Chartered 
r.,k1CC01311Tyiatlt 5 cotvg3 



Matadi boaimerclal Cridlt Lirnited 
Comely Indiabulls Infiestructuri Credit Limited) 

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31,2011 

Note -24 

(e)(I) Term Loans from banks as at March 3/ 2018 Includeam: 

Particulars 
As at 

March 31,2015 
Amount (0.14' 

Term loan taken from bank(s), This ban is repayable in quarterly installment with moratorium period of 6 month from the data of 
disbursement. The balance tenure for this ban is 6 months born the Balance Sheet date. 0 t 

mm no 

Term loan taken from hank(s). These loans are repayable il quarterly installment from the date of disbursement. The balance 

tenure for these bans is 18 months (eyespot) horn the Balance Sheet data! I)  
Term loan taken from bank(s). This loan is repayable in yearly installment with the moratorium period of 3 years from the date of 
disbursement. The balance tenure for ths' loan is 53 months from the Balance Sheet date (15  

300000 	o 

Term loan taken from bank(s). These loans are repayable in half yearly installment with moratorium period o42 years from the date 
of disbursement l'he balance tenure for these loans is 33 months faveractel from the Balance sheet date!" 
Term loan taken from bank(s). These loans are repayable bi quarterly Mstallment with nforate.dum period oil year from the date of 
disbursement. The balance tenure for these bans is 30 months (average) horn the Balance sheet datefl, 	. 
Term loan taken from bank(s). These loans are repayable ii quarterly Installment with matatorken period of 1 year from the date of 
disbursement. The balance tenure for these bans is 63 months (average) from the Balance sheet date. °' 

5750000000 

Term loan taken from hark(s). These loans are repayable h yearly instalment with the moratorium period of 2 years from the date 

of disbursement The balance tenure for these lamb 1s47 months (average) from the Balance Sheet date.m  
Tenn loan taken from dea(s).. These loans are repayable in yeady installment with the moratorium period of 2 years from the date 
of disbursement The balance tenure for these loans is 48 months laver-sae) from the Balance sheet date cal  

The Tenn loan of token from bank(s), These loans are repayable if bullet at the end of the tenure from the date of disbursement 

balance tenure foe these bans is 5 months (average) from the Balance sheet date?)  

Total 30 570 027 793 
'Includes foment maturity of long term debt 

Particulars 
As at 

March 31.2017 
Amount (Rs.) 

Term Man taken from hank(s). This loan is repayable in quarterly Installment with moratorium period of 6 month from the date of 

disbursement The balance tenure for this ban b 18 months from the Balance Sheet datefdate.'"
833,333.332 

in 	Installment from the date 	disbursement. The balance 1,166,668,687 Terra loan taken from bank(s). These loans are repayable 	quarterly 	 of 

tenure for these loans is 27 months (average) from the Balance Sheet Cate.A  
Term loan taken from hank(s). This loan is repayable in yearly instatment vett( the moratodurn period of 3 years from the date of 

disbursement. The balance tenure for this loan is SI months from the Balance Sheet dateP 
Term loan taken from halide). These loans are repayable if yeady beta ment with the moratorium period of 2 years from the date 

disbursement. the balance tenure for these loans is 44 months (averai )1PD 	the Balance Sheet date!n of 
Tenn loan taken from boobs). This loan Is repayable., yeady Mstallment with the moraborium period of 2 years from the date of 

ffisbursernent. The balance tenure for this loan is 61 months from the Balance sheet date?)  
990658.518 

Total 12 990 651517 
Includes current maturity of long term debt 

Linked to reference rate used by respective lenders 
Linked to Libor 

Particulars 
Mat 

March 31, 2018 
Amount (RA) 

Mat 
March 31,3017 
Amount fRbr) 

8.45% Subordinated Debt of Face value of Rs 100000 each Redeemable on November 08. 2027 600 000 000 
805% Subordinated Debt of Pace value of As. 100 000 each Redeemable on November 30 2027 400000000 

845% subordinated Debt of Face value of As. 100 000 each Redeemable on January 05 2028 500000 000 
CIA% SubordInated Debt of Face value of Rs. 100.000 each Redeemable on March 28. 2024 1 OW 000 &DO 

Total .2590000000 

Note -25  
Continent Liability and Commitments : 

I) Caillnfient habiltes not provkled for al respect of 

Income tax of Rs. IA (Previous year AS. 6.32.076) with respect to Financial Year .2012-13 on account of disallowance Ills 37°f the Income Tax Act1961 against which the 
Company had preferred an appeal before the Commissioner of Income Tax (Appeals) The said appeal was voluntarily withdrawn by the Company and accordingly, the saki appeal 
was dismissed by the Commissioner of Income Tax (Appeals) during the year ended March 31. 2018. 

There are no other contingent liabilities to be rsfmf ad ant March 31,2018 (Previous year Rs- NA 

Capkal commitments not provided for 

(a) Capital commitments (net of capital advances Rs 4.745.040 (Previous year Rs. 188,465) on account of contracts remaining to be executed and not provided for, are est&nated 

As 51,287,324 (Previous year As.  8,475) 

(h) There are no other convniknenth to be repoded as at March 31. 2018. 

-01N As, 
q551----NSO 
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ERSTVATILE PLANS 

ICSL 	 .Stcel;or Plan R-2036 
Entioyees Stork 	Plan  

New PLANT 
MEL- MIME &Mbyte, MOM OMIle Plan CON 
MEL - SL Employees Stec* Colon Plan ft-2C 

Stock Dome Pten 2004 

IndlaOkAls Ceennwesi Cake Limited 
Msmistly thdtabulli 	 thrilled) 

Hetes le gronelst Meivenerea tee Ito year ended Meet 31. 201g 

Employees Stock Opoons Mares of tranathas Housing Finance Limited Mthe Holding Company' -11181-"It 

lel glace action Mans el the erstelies Holding Company Including plans In Heu o SIOCk options plans et Its erstwhIls subsidiary Mdlabugs Credit ServIcee Limited 
emnstened under ths COLT improved Man 0. Arr•Mlealerit 

live mire Of the 081111 has been reeked byte approval Cl the Shoesholders Cl the Marro Ccapeny gi the thh AIMS emoted Meath, held en July 1.2013 

lb/ Indiabulle Housing Finence Wmtted Emplomrs Meek °Oen Men-2013  
The members ol Ike,. et OS Mikeihm dated Minh 6. 2013 approved geIfl ESOS -2013 plat corneitro 39.80020013 track opera repremenrip 39.000.000 luty peed up Bosky 
Shams Cl RS 2 each of 04F1 to be telreed In one or more trenches 	Mugge emPloYees to eePlao erfeorees ol subsekedell IMP 	rUblikkelce. The Ccomensatim 
Conenttee consitied by the Beted cd Mosby of ms, id IN nmetIngheld as Orates 11.2014 gnintel 10,9:0.020 Stock °odor's repmerebm emotia nurrbe of squily shams Of 
tare value ones 2 mei m an exercise Moe 	321 being then IMAM &rata* doom notat price on the Nana! Sac* Exchange of Inds Lid as on Ocbster 10. 201 
logoelng the 	metro] of accosting as is pesolbed in the Guklarce Note Missed by the Inettok of Chwterad Arecuntants S Irella en Pexamtbm kw Employees Slime Based 
Payments Oro GuldelnetE), As the mown rave been granted al Stele value, there Is no employee rack comsereatien awn* en ecescerd of the some Prose Optkalf Vtat With effect 
from be Ore vesting date Le October 11. 2015. vdtereby the collets vest en each veto dale as per the vesting schedule proveied in the Rim 

Diming the current Marmial yen the Compensadon Comenthea constituted by the Board el Members al NFL InS ts rreceng told on Mere 10. 2017. grime* 112.500.1)00 SIOCk Oudot; 
remeavedng equal number el miry shoes ot lace value el Rs 2 each al eel =ceche pen ol Rs 1.158 50, being the ten Wrist Evalable, dosing mantel pica on the Wong' Ste* 
&thew ol Pula Led as el Aumn110. 2017 togertim the karbelc Method at ostat4Ing as Is prescribed Fete otCe Hate kneed by gm hatter vi Or need Aremotarts ofInfo co 
Accounting tor Employees Shoe Based Payrnenb Ethe Ouktellnerk As the LIONS rove been granted at Intrinsic value. there b to terphryse stock compensation aspense on account ce 
We on. These aprons net *Eh enact Iran the lest vetting date Le. August 12 2018.•theteby the optima vest en each vesting dale as per the meth, schedule podded In the Schema 

Outing the COMP gondol yew the Ccenpansagon CannItee con:SW by the Boon] cd Oiled= of 1161. hes. M meet. held Mach 24. 20111. irelted. 1E0.803 Stock Open 

remesentlo an mat rumba of <pay 'teem of lace value of Rs 2 each at set nen:be price of Re 130040, being the tel Meal avebile doting nodal puke co the National Stock 

Exchange of India Ltd flee Mame 23.2018 logatelim the Minsk Inethol of aoscurrem et LI gresterted St the Ouldance Note little:4 by the Pates% of Chattered Acoantitrits of India on 

Aosamem fa Enobyees Share Based Papnenb (lis GulderneM) A. the opera MVO Wen printed al Inletheic mem, then le no employee Mock ormarsetto *menace account of 

the tam These soden vest Mgt enem IT111. MI Vet; dab. Lc March 25.2019. elsereby the operas vest co etch Veltil2 dete ae Per Is vesting cheek provided In the &Nene 

filth Wee has haw:brolly 	kft 



indiabulls Commercial Credit Limited 
(formerly Indlabuils Infrastructure Credit Limited) 

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018 

Note .26 
Employees Stock Options Plans of Indlabulls Housing Finance Limited Ohs Holding Company" "IHFL"): (Continued) 

(0 The other applicable disclosures in respect of the Stock Option Plans of the Holding Company are as under- 

111FL-113FSL IHFLABFSI., 
a . 

2013  
IHF6 ESOS - 
2013 

JIMLABFSL IHFL-1BFSL 
IHFL-IBFSL 
Employees Stock 

IMPL-IBFSL 
IHFL-113FS6 Employees Stock 

Particulars 
Employees 
Stock Option 

Employee.I/S 
Stock Option - 
2000 

1.13F6 ESOS -2013 
Employees Stock 
Option - 2008  
-Reprint 

Employees Stock 61ti 
Employees Stock 
Option - 	. 

Option 
Option - 2008- 2005

Plan - 2006. &gnat 
PI n11 	2006_ 

Plan II - 2006 Raw() Reptant gement 

Options 	the Plan Total 	under 720000 7.500.000 39.000.000 30000,000 39000.000 N.A. N.A. 

Options issued 720,000 7500,000 10500000 10,500,000 108000 MA. 

Vesting Period and Percentage 
Four yeers,25% 

each year 

Ten yeary,15% 
First year, 10% 
for next eight 

years and 5% in 
last year 

Five years. 
20% 

each year 

Five years, 
20% 

each year 

Five years, 20% 
each year 

First vesting Date 
1st November, 

2008 
8th December, 

2009 
12Ih October, 

2015 
121h August. 

2018 
25th March. 2019 

31st December, 
21310 

16Th July, 2011 27th August. 2010 11Th January, 2012 27th August, 2010 

Revised Vesting Period 8 Percentage 

Nine years,11% 
each year for 8 
years and 12% 
during the 9th 

year 

N.A . NA. NA NA  
Ten years, 10% for 

every Year 

Ten years, 10% 

far  every year 

Ten years. 10% for 
every year 

Ten years, 10% for 
every year 

Ten years, 10% for 
every year 

Exercise Price Re.) 100 95.95 394.75 1158.50 1200.40 125.9 158.5 9555 153.65 100.00 

Exercisable Period 5  Years fmr" 
each vesting date 

5 years from 
each vesting 

date 

5 years from 
each 

vesting date 

5 years from 
each 

vesting date 

5 years from each 
vesting date 

5 years from each 
vesting date 

5 years loth each 
vesting date 

5 years from each 
vesting dale 

5 years from each 
vesting dale 

5 yearn from each 
vesting date 

18344 724,178 5695,081 10,508000 Outstanding at the beginning of the 87,600  100.000 15710 78610 158.000 

year(Nos.) 
Regrant Addition

N.A  

RegraN Date N.A N.A N.A N.A N.A December 31, 2009 July 16 2010 August 27, 2009 AMAIN 11 2011 August 27, 2009 

during the Options vested 	year (Nos.) 411 715 2,032,400 6,390 19.440 39,500 1500 21 900 

Exercised during the 	{Nosh year 15192 383 124 2.132,700 4.140 20,290 79,000 1,500 43.000 

Expired during the 	(Nos.) year 
Cancelled during the year 
Lapsed during the year 930 14 000 

Remranled during the year N.A N.A N.A N.A NA NA 

Outstanding at the end of the year (Nos.) 1.152 340,124 8548.381 10.500800 100,000 15570 50320 79,000 4,500 43.800 

Exercisable at the end of the year (Nos.) 1.152 134.263 497.581 2.790 

Remaining contractual Life DReighted 
Months) 

43 70 ea 96 72 75 71 69 71 

( - Not pplicoDie  

indiabuils Financial Services Limited (IBFSL) and its erstwhile subsidiary, Indiabuils Credit Services Limited had announced the above EROS/ESOP plans for its employees and the employees of other group 
companies wherein each option represents one Equity share of the Holding Company. The Company had adopted the ESOS/ESOP plan In respect of Its employees. A Compensation Committee constituted by the 

Board of Directors & the Holding Company administers each of the above plans. 

There is no impact on the Company's net progt and earnings per share In respect of the above plans had the compensation cost for the stock options granted been determined based on the fair value approach. 



indlabuits Cammeacial Credit Limited 
(comedy indisMille Itifrastnichire Credit Limited) 

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018 

Note 27 
Dbclosures requited under section 22 of the Micro. and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006: 

Particulars 
As at 

March 31. 2018 
Amount (Re.) 

M at 
March 312017 
Amount (Rs.) 

(a Principal amount remahng unpad to any supplier as at the end of the accoundral Year Ni Nil 
(II) interest due thereon remaining unpeM to any supplier as at the end of the accounting year Ni NO 

(hi) The amount of mterest paid Song Mth the amounts of the payment  made to the supplier heYond he 
appointed day 

NI Nil 

}iv) The amount of interest due and payable for the veer 14 Nil 
The amount of eterest accrued and remainhg unPaid at  the Lmd of the accounting Year NI Nil 
The amount of further hiterest due and payable even in the succeeding year, unW such date when the 

interest dues as above are aclualv paid 
Nil Nil 

The above information regarding Micro. Smarn and Medium Enterprises has been determined to the extent such parties have bee identhled on the basis of Information avalable vah t 
Company Ibis has been relied upon by the auditors. 

Note - 28 
Employs. Pamela: 
110 Defined contribution plans 

Contriptions are made to Government Provident Fund and Family Pension Fund, ESIC and other statutory funds which cover all eligble employees nder pi' 

employees and the Company make predetermined contributions to the Provident Fund and ESIC. The contributions are normally based on a certain propodon of the employee's salary. The 

Company has recognised an amount of Rs. 7,400,105 (Previous year Rs. 4.793,058) in the Statement of Profit end Loss towards Employers contrimlion for the above mentioned funds. 

MI Defined banal its Man  

Provision for GratuKy and Compensated Absences for all empbyees is based upon actuarial valuadon done at the end of every financial yearipeded. Major drivers in actuarial assumptions. 
typically are year of service and employee conmensation. After the issuance of the Accounting standard 15 (Revised 2005) - 'Employee Benefits', amendments are actuarially determined 
using the 'Projected Unit Grath method Gains and losses on cbanges in actuarial assumptions are accounted For in the Statement of Praia and Loss. 

sated Absences' 

Particulars 

Amount1Ra I 
Gratuity 

(unfunded) 
March 31. 2018 

Gratuity 
(unfunded) 

march 31, 2017 

COMpensated 
absences 

(unfunded) 
March 31, 2018 

Compensated 
absences 

(unfunded) 
march 31.2017 

Reconciliation of liability recognized In the. Balance Sheet 
Present value olcommitments (as Per actuarial valuation) 35,176 640 29 397 867 13 227 428 12 585 171 

Falr value of plans 
Net liablity it the balance Sheet (Actual) 35,176.640 29 397 867 13 227,428 12 585,171 
Movement In net liability recognized In the Balance sheet: 
Net liablitv as at becannkm of the year 29 397 867 21 854 443 12.585.171 10.264.658 

Net expense/(cmin) recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss 10 112 650 9 980 895 1 002 803 2,320 513 

Benefits paid during the year [3 623 909) (2 437,4711..  
Cog ti:potion during the year 
Aoguisiton Adjustment (net of settlement amount) (709088) (360,546) 

Net lldy as at end of the Year 35.178.640 .29,397 867 13.227.428 12,585 171 

Expense ree0Onteed in the Statement of Prof it and Loss 
Current service cost 5,468,605 5.508,051 2.4558 2 852,249 

Past service cost 1,608407 
Interest cost 2160,743 1.748.355 925,010 821,173 

Expected return on plan assets 
Actuarial (pains)/ losses 874 895 2.724,489 (2328 765).  (I 352 909) 
Expenseaincome) champed to the Statement of Profit and Loss 10 112 650 9,980 895 1 002 803 2 320 513 

Return on plan nano 
Expected return on plan assets 
Actuarial Mains)/ losses 
Actual return on plan assets 
Reconciliation of del bed-benefit commibinents! 
As at beginning of the year 29 397 867 21 854 443 12 585 171 10 264 658 
Current service cost 5468.605 5.508 051 2.406.558 2.852.249 

Past service cost 1 608,407 
Interest cost 2,160743 1.748,355 925,010 821,173 

Benefits paid dunng the year (3823 989) (2,437 471) 
Actharial (gains)/ losses 874 895 2 724 489 (2,328 765) (1.352,909) 

Acquisition Adpsiment Met of settlement amount) (709.888) (360,546) 
Commitments as at end of the year 35 176 640 29,397 867 13 227 428 12 585 171 
ReCanallekill of plan assets: 
Plan assets as at beginning of the year 
EXpeCted return on plan assets 
Contrbutions during Me year 
Paid benefits 
Actuarial (palmy losses 
Plan assets as at end of the year 



Ind(*butts Gemmed& Credll Limited 
(Monody bullibulb Infmatninti 	Lbralted) 

, Nees 10 11nanclalstatanNota for Om year ended March 31,2918 

Note SI continued 

Pankubes 
Gretulty (Unftends.11 

FManclal yen 
2017113 201617 2015-16 I 	2014-15 201114 

Onplen Retatta cmhibes) 1.3.42ignit 191944 112113 194 C830.2081 (2.994177 
On ape mate ca181134,1 NA NA 
Prevent value of twee °MPS° 33 170.680 29197187 21,834 443 I 	15,208130 11.071118 
fair mtue 010bn mama 
Enna at (cacao ran plan aneeypian nets 
ova °Matto 35,1)&040 213917 21.054.443 15,206,601 11173,818 

Compensated absences ( / 
Particutars Financial years 

2017-111 201117 2013-10 2014-13 2013-10 
On plan 'abases ciabSts) 1139213 2139140 412.689 I 069177 893,802 
On Fbn Esse% 01•10241) NA 
Present value al bane% thimble 13,221.4211 1.2515,171 10104.651 008160 5171110 
Fe* Sue elpete amen NA NA NA NA 
Conan 

 
of i eb2.01Jon ewer plen essebyplen ones 

10264,655 6.966,566 5171166 oar ottiptim 11M7.4211 

The actualei calladadere used Is manse, anntneres tanll l!PIVNIS In repent Cl Patty end Cargyereated Atlaell0E1 ate lamed en ihe loseerha 	 %MinhU clacced„rre.A3 
slam esa oarrentrrrentl 141 funding recplamerts and expense. 

Pracuthes Yea ended 
March 31 20111 

Vest ended 
Penh 31.2017 

135% Otaccult 0384sersattpd absences 7.80% 
Eximcled rebIlll on plini masa NA NA. 
Emeded rift of wary knee 6 00% 600% 
Monday table ALM (2006111 RUA (2006161 
NA: Hot AppflrAtie 

The employer bet estimate ccebtarlbes espacted be PS 10h3 the /Man Iserbel S0Inn8q atm the (Warm them dale. tad& ClnitAy and Conpersated Absences b Rs 
10.201.872 (Perla/ yen Re 0.736.686) end Rs 1853.198 (larevIct9 ye(af RS 4108.565) resredNett 

Pith +ma ha Sn,tbrefb. been AttrbearAl. 



IndiabuIN Commercial Credit Limited 
(forrnedy IntliabuIls Infrastructure Credit Limited) 

Notes to financial statements for the year ended march 31,2018 

NOM -29 
Segment information for the year ended March 31, 2018, as per Accounting Standard (A5)-17 "Segment Reporting': 

segmenta Primary 	informationb businessment 
Amount (13S3 

Particulars 

Investing and 
financing related 
activities 

Fee income 
based activity 

Total 

Segment Revenuer/ 8520530,440 1,290 355836 9510,881,276 
3,068665,139 730,300,000 3 798965,139 

Segment Results 2495923,912 1,286514,538 5786.238450 
05556,041 726575199 792,135,240 

Less: Unallocated expenditure (net of other unallocated income) 11.957.116 
(1,821,275) 

Less: Income taxes and Deferred tax (credit) 1,225.272561 
208,465,862 

Profit after tax 2,549.008473 
585,490 653 

Segment Assets 84.537834200 - 84.53L634.260 
39,096.348.293 39,096,348.293 

Unallocated Gorparate Assets 537.793591 
430,959980 

Total Assets 85,075,627.351 
39527,308273 

Segment Liabilities 71.645231538 71,645231 038 
31,543,800,713 - 31,543.800713 

Unallocated Corporate Liabilities 602,155988 
157.508040 

Total Liabilities 72,242,385526  
31,701,308,753 

Capital Expenditure 7,703,968 7,743,968 

182,761,006 162,761,006 

Unallocated Capital Expenditure 

Total Capital Expenditure 7,743.968  
16Z761.006 

Depreciation I Amortisation 30.781,503 30,781503 
17,297,936 17,297,936 

Unallocated Depredation 
14531.338 

 
3,549,572 

Total Deprenaton f Amortisation 45,312.841 
20,847,508 

Non-Gash expenditure other than depreciation 235143,164 233.143,164 
985,722,098 995,722498 

Total Non-Cash Expenditure other than depremahon 233,143.164 
985722,098 

(Thovos years lins am stated in ellcs)  

includes Dividend Income on units of Mutual Fund. Gain on Mutual F rid Investments and Profit on sale of current investments included in other 

b) The Company operates solely in one Geographic segment namely 'Within India' and hence no separate information for Geographic segment 

wise disclosure is required. 

C) The Company's primary business activities are to carry on the business of investing and finance related activities and fee income which mainly 
comprises of finandal service related related Fee income from services and other related ancillary services. 

5) Segment revenue, results, assets and liabilities include amounts identifiable to each segment and amounts allocated on a reasonable basis. 

e) The accounting policies adopted for segment reporting are in line with the accounting policies adopted far preparation of financial information as 

disclosed in Sigmficant Accounting Policies (Refer Note 2) above. 



indlaindls Commercial dredit Limited 
Monody Indiabuile infraitructurs Credit Limited) 

Rotas to financial statements lor the year ended March 31,2013 

Note -30 

niacin:sums In respect of AS -18 'Related Party Oftclosures' as specilled under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2017, read with Ruin? of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 
2014, as amended: 

a Details of 

Description of retatIonshlp - Names of related parties 
„(i) Where control exists 
Holding company Indiabutls Housbg Finance Lirited 
Subsidiary company Indiahulls Asset Management Maudtlus (w.e.l. July 18 2016) 

Fallow subsidiary companies (including step down 
subsh1iaries) 

Indiabutls Advisory Services United 
Indlabuns Asset Reconstructon Company Limited 
(Subsidiary of Indlabulls Advisory Services Limited) upto October 2, 2016 

Inthabulls Capital Services Limited 
Indiabulls Insurance Advesors Limited 
Nagfri Financial Consukants Linited 
(Subsary of hdiabults Insurance Advisors united) 
Indiabulls Asset Holding Company Limited 
Indiabulls Collection AnenCy Limited 
Inctabulls Asset Management Company limited 
Indiabulls Life Insurance Company United 
Indlabulls Trustee Company Limited 
!bulls Sales Limited 
Indiabulls Holdings Limited 
Indiabulls Venture Capital Management Company Limited 
Subsidla 	al Indiabulls Holdin 	Li 	lied 

Indlabults Venture Capital Trustee Company LiMed  
(Subsidary of Indiabulls Holdings Limited) 

(FS Other related Santee 
ASSOclate al heti 	CO 	a 	• 0 	Hold 	 Noveriter 13 2015 

Key management personnel 

Ajit Ku 	Non-Exaoalive Chairman 	Th effect ham August 
14. 2017 	Whdemrmflirectoru.lnA 	et 14.2017 
T 	• rpudama 	dral —Managing 	lector 	 • 	August 16. 
2017) 
Mr Ashish Kumar Jain- chief Financial Officer 

with related riles' 
	 Amount (Rs? 

Habana/ Transaction 
NoldEng 

Company 
Subsidiary 
Company 

Fellow 
subsidLery 
Companies 

Key 
Management 

Personnel 
Total 

Finance 

Issue of Equity Shares 
2 60 5 	000 572 

Loan, taken 
(Maximum balance nUtStanding at any time during the year) 

16.400.880 089 148 837 000 16 548837 000 
/4,500,000 000 109 533.000 14 809,538.000 

Investments 

investments in wide! shenaz 6 472 884 6.472.8.94 
2016 323 2.016.323 

Enemas 

Interest expenses 
61099 463 11 421 785 625 121 248 

9 495.424 - 376430,790 

Service charges 1 250 000 

Salary 1 Remuneratlan (iclUdlig perquisite and reteenient Hendee) 

(Previous years figures are stated 0qallts) 

aunt Rs. 

Particulars 
For the year 

ended 
March 31.2018 

For the year 
ended 

March 31.2017 

issue of Equity Shares 
-Indiabulls Housing Finance Linked 2.500000.572 - 
Lean taken 
-IndiEthulls HOUSIng Finance Limiled 16,400.006,006 14 500.000.000 
-Nilgid Filanelal Consultants Limited 148.037,000 
Investment In putty shams 
-hdiabulls Asset Management Mauritius - 6.472604 2.016.323 

Intelsat on loans taken 
-IndlabullS Housing FeenCe Limited 613.699.463 368 935 366 
-Mali Financial Consuttants Limited 11 421 785 9.495424 
Service charges 
Inthabulls Housho Finance Limited 600000 1.250.000 
Salary I Remuneration/Retire! Benefits to Managing Director 
Salary/Remuneration 
-Ripudaman Bandral no% ass 
Retire! Benefits 
Ripud9rnan Handrail 2.692280 



Indlabidle eomnieiclil Credit Limited 
(formerly tnlabulls infiasiniciine Credit LhnIted) 

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018 

d OutstandIng at year ended March 31.2018: 
	

Amount Rs. 

Nature of TransactIon Fielding 
Company 

Fellow 
Subsidiary 
Cornjmnies ' 

Total 

Loans taken 

Indiabulls Housirg Finance United 
800.000.000 800008 000 

Nigh. Financial Consultants Limited 
145332000 145 332.000 
104,314 000 104.314.000 

Amount receivable on assigned loans 

indaburis Housing Finance Lfirfted &296b02 - 4.296.102 
4.641.353 - 4.641.353 

(Prvious years fig 
In accordance with AS IS. disclosures in respect of transaclons with identified related parties are given o y for such period during wt,ich such relationships esisted. Related Party 
relationships are given above are as identified by the Company and relied pon by Me Auditors. 

Note -31 
Earnings Per share: 
Bask earnings per share b [emoted by dividing the net profifi(loss) attributable to equity shareholders for the period by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during 
the nworting period. Muted earnings per share are corrputed uslng the weighted average number of equity shares and also the weighted average number of equity shares that could have 
been issued on the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares Motive potential equity shares are adjusted for the proceeds recefiable, had the shares been actually Issued at fair 

value. 

Diutive potential equity shams are deemed 	ed 	of the beginning of the period. unless they have been Issued at late date The number of equity shares and potential diluted 

equrty shares are adjusted tor stock split and bonus shares as appropdate 

Particulars 
Tear ended 

march 31. 2015 
Year ended 

march 71.2017 

Net ProW(Loss) alter tax (Rs ) 2.549008,473 585,493,653 

Less: Provisbn for dividend on preference shares 22.500000 22 500. 

Net Profitf(Loss) available for equity shareholders or computing Basic earnings per share (Rs I 2 526,508 473 562 90 653 

Weighted average number of equity shares used for compufing Basic earnings Per share 4O91 470 

Earnings 	share - Basic (Bs. per share) per 
54.70 1315 

Net ProfM(Loss) evadable for equity shareholders for computing Diluted earnings per share (Rs.) 2 540008.473 585.490 653 

Weighted average number of equity shares used AN concerto Diluted earnings per share 88.691470 65,32 	2.38 

Earnings 	share - Diluted (Rs. per share) per 
37,11 8 86 

Berninal value al equity &Ores - (Rs. per share) 
10,00 10,00 

Note -32 
Disclosures In terms of Annex 1 Systemically Important Non-Banking financial (Non-Deposit Accepting or Holding) Corn antes Prudential Norms (Ref ern Bank) Directions. 

the Company: 
gait CUlars Amount Rs .I 

March 31. 2018 march 31. 2017 

Liabilities151de( 
Amount 

Outstanding 
Amount 
Overdue 

Amount 
Outstanding 

Amount 
Overdue 

(1) Loans and advances availed by the NWFC Inclusive of Interest accrued thereon but 

not paid: 
3.094.766.028 Nil 426.480,549 Ni 

Ja.1 Debentures 	. ,PrUfee 
: Unsecured NI Nil NH Nil 

than falling Within the meaning of public deposits) (other 
Credits NI NI NI NI 

(b) Deferred 
(c)Tenn Loansw  

39600.227.946 NI 12990.859.430 NI 

loans 	borrowing NI ND NO Nil 
(d) Inter-corporate 	and 

22 90 000000 NI 14 500.000 OM fill 
W1 Cormbrolal Paper 

natured (0 Other Loans - (sou* 
Holding Company 800000 000 NI NI NI 

- Lean from 
Fellow subsidiary 145 332 090 Nil 104 314 DDO Nil 

- Loan 1nm 
- Subordinate Debtw 

2.542.224.384 Nil Nil ND 

creed FacAiN -From Banks-Cash 
514,075 659 NI Nil NI 

Includes interest admired but not paid Mr Rs. 194,766.028 (Previous year Rs 20.400.549) 
Includes interest accrued but not paid for As, 30.200.153 (Previous year Rs. 200.913) 

interest 	but not Paid for Rs. 42224.384 (Previous year Rs. NI) Includes 	accrued 

Assets side: 

/unou I (Rs.) 
Outstanding as at 

March 71.2018 March 31. 2017 

(2) Break-up of Loans and Advances Including BIB receivables [other than those Included in (4) below:) 

Secured 
77 904.111718 34,645 509.374 

 
Unsecured 

163.470228 521 037 523 
 
Greek 	Leased Assets and stock on hire and other assets sou 	km towards AFC activities 

(3) 	up of 
including lease rentals under sundry debtors JO Lease assets 

lease 
Nil NI 

Pal Financial 
lease 

Nil Ng 
(b)Operatim 

hre including hire chimes under sundry debtors' MI Stack on 
Assets 	hire on 

NI NI 

Assets 
NI Nil 

Repossessed 
Inwards AFC activities (0) Other loans countirw 

have been repossessed 
Nil Nil 

(a) Loans Allem assets NI NI 



IndPaha, Commercial Coedit Limited 
ifonnerly inbUlts II &I1en1  credit Limited) 

Notes to financial statements for theyear ended March 31.2018 

Note -32 
Disclosures in terms of Annex I Systemically Important Nan-Banking financial (Non-Deposit Accepting or Holding) Companies Prudential Hones Reserve Bank) Directions, 
2016 unthted or. Fohnjawfl 201t to the oxtantanolicabie to the Compry Continued 
(4) Break-up of IIIVOMITI•11.91 Amount (Rs.) 

Outstanding as at 

March 31 2018 march 31 2017 
Current Investments 
1. Quoted 
0) Shares; 	tal Equity 549850 723 NI 

(h) Preference NI NO 

Oil Debentures and Bonds NI Nil 

Jig Units of mutual funds NI Ni 

Ind Government Securilies Ni Nil 

Or) Others (please specify) Nil Nil 

2 Unquote& 
01 Shares : 	(a) Equity NIl Nil 

ibl Preferenrn Ng 

00 Debentures and Bonds NI NI 

or) Unto of mutual funds 1 221 686 734 1 374 787 385 

iv) Government Secuthies NI Nil 

(v) Others (please specify) Ni Nil 

Long Term investments : 
1 	CI ated ' 
00 Shares 	(a) EquiN . NI Nil 

(h) Preference Ng NI 

Ill Debentures and Bonds NI Ni 

(Ii) Units of mutual funds 
NI NI 

Government Securities 
NI Nil 

Others (please specify) 
Ni Nil 

2. 	Unguoted : 
hares aui 84'7 '16323 

P MI 
NO NI 

Debentures and Bonds 
Nil Nil 

(Ei) 
Units 	kinds MI 	of mutual 

Nil Nil 

Government Securities 
Nil Nil 

 
Others (please specify) 

Nil Nil 

(5) Borrower group-wise classification or masers nnanceo as in 'r1 	[II u ta F maw, 
Am 	I ,rovi 1 	(II 	1 

Catenary March 31. 2018 March 31.2017 

1.Related Parties Secured Unsecured Total Secured Unsecured Total 

Subsidories NI Nil NU NI Nil IN 
 

in the Companies 	same group Ni Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

Nil Nil NI Nil Nil Nil 
Other related parties 

2. Other than related parties 77798 660 378 163470 228 77 962 130 606 34 630 796 864 379 200 430 35 009997 294 
35,009.997194 

Total 77.798,660.378 163.470,228 77,962,136606 34.6.30,796,864 379.200430 

'Excludes Previmon agaMst an assets of Rs 165.451 vious year KS 1tOa. 

6 Investor group-wise classMcallon of all investments (Cullman and Lona teem) in shares and securities (both quoted an untreated): MarS. 51. 2017 

Category 	 value or NM 	(Rs.) 	value or NAV 	(Na.) 
Break up or fair 	of Pro' is on) 	Break up or fa 	of Provision) 

Rat 	 Ilia I 

Markel Value' 	Book Value (Net 	Market Yalu.! 	Book Value Met 

1. Related Parties 
(a) Subsidraries 	

8 489 207 	8489 207 	2016 323 	2 016,323 

(b)Conmanies in the same group 	
Nil 	 Nil 	 Nil 	 Nil 

(c) Other related parties 	
NI 	 NI 	 Ng 	 NI 

a Other than related parties: 
Jovesenent in amity sharestouoted1 	

586,05 500 	549 850 723 	NA 	 NO 

investment in Units of mutual kinds 	
1 221 686 734 	1 221 686 734 	1 374 787 385 	1 374787 3B5 

Total 	
1 817,171 441 	1 780,026 664 	1 376 003 708 	1 376 803 708 

OtherlflfOflTiatiOm 
Particulars 	 Am 	rrt IR 	1 

March 31 2018 	March 31 2017 

(I) Gross Non-Performing Assets 
Related earns 	

NI 	 Ni 

Other than related parties 	
494 911 917 	635.396 059 

Oil Net Non-Perfonning Assets 
(a) Related parties 	

NJ 	 NM 

(h1 Other than related carte 	
329,460 577 	478756455 

0111 Assets acquired in satisfaction of debt 	
NO 	 Nil 

Nate: In comunng the above irifonnatIon certain estanates. as 	lions and 

by the Auditors. 

Is regulatory subrrission which have been relied upon 



Indlabidis Commercial Credit Llmitird 
(formerly Indlibulla Infristhigtbie Credit Limited) 

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018 

Note -33 
Disclosures In terms of Annex X0 Systemically Important Non-Banking financial (Min-Deposit Acceptin or Holding) Companies Prudential Nonns (Restive Bank) Directions, 
2016 updated as on February 23, 2018,10 the extent applicable to the Company: 

Disclosure of Ca Nal to Risk Assets Ratio CRAP • 

Items 
Last 

March 31, 2018 
Ant 

march 31,2017 
CHAR (%) 18.72% 20.49% 
CRAR - Tier I Capital (%) 15 26% 20.49% 
CHAR - Tier 11 Capital (%) 348% 
Amount of subordinated debt Mged as Tier-II capital (Rs in Crores) 250 00 NE 
Amount raised by Issue of Perpetual Debt Instruments . Nil Nil 

Category 
Mr at 

March 31,2013 
Mat 

March 31,2017 

Direct Exposure 
(a) Residential Mortgages - 
Lending fully secured by mortigages on residential property that is or WII be occupied by the borrower or that is 
rented Individual housing loans up to Rs.15 lakh are Rs. Nil (Previous year Rs 0.59 Crore). 

2.11 89552 

lb) Commercial Real Estate - 
Lending 	by mortgages on commercial real estates Office huldhgs. retail space. multipurpose secured 

7.628.04 2 246 04 consnercial premises, multdfanily reeMential buildings. multi,tenanted cemrnercial premises. industrial or 
warehouse space, hotels, land acmisbon, development and construction, etc.). Exposure would also include 

nonbased INFO) limits: -fund 
lnvesb,,ents in M• 	• .o.e Backed Securities MBS and other securitised eM.. urn 

(I) Residential Ni Nil 

CornmercalReal Estate. Ni Ni 
,ilig 
JOS Exposure to Real Estate Sector 7.63015 3143.55 

Amount(In Rs. crones) 

Particulars 
Mat 

March 31.2018 
As at 

March 31 2017 

(I) direct invesbnent in equity shares. convertble bonds, convertble debentures and units of equity-oriented 172.98 

mutual funds the carpus of whkh is not exclusively invested In corporate debt; 
(10 advances against shares / bends] debentures or other securities or on clean bags to individuals for 
investment in shares (ncludim PCs / ESOPs), convertible bonds. convertible debentures, and units of equity-

oriented mutual funds: 
(E) advances for any other purposes where shares or converthle bonds or convertilge debentures or units of 

oriented mutual funds are taken as primary security; equlty 

15.53 10.37 

(pt) advances for any other purposes to the extent secured by the collateral security of shares or convertible 
other bonds or convertible debentures or units of equity oriented mutual funds i.e. where Me primary security 

than Shares / convertible bonds I convertle debentures / cuts of equity oriented mutual funds 'does not fully 

over the advances' 
(v) secured and unsecured advances to stockbrokers and guarantees Issued on behalf of stockbrokos and 

makers: market 
NO loans sanctioned to corporates against the security of shales I bonds I debentures or other securities or on 

to the &gutty of new companies in anticipation of raising dean basis for meeting promoter's contribution 
resources; 

bridge loans to companie acid St 	peeled 	ci ig,  lbws / issues' (di) 
to Venture Cap ttal Funds (both registered and Unregistered) (VII) all exposures 

Total Exposure to CapiltiMarket 
188.50 10.37 

gill Maturity pattern of certain nem. 01 assets eno Ham 

Particulars 

nes: 
Amountlin Rs crone) 

Deposits Advances Investments BOTTNI1198 Foreign 
Currency assets 

Foreign 
Currency 
Liabilities 

/day to 30/31 days (one month)  
200.17 1.25 51.41 

83 49 . 	136.65 

Over one month to 2 months 
142.59 142 17 410 00 
135.60 

Over 2 months to 3 months 
174.67 792.72 

607.99 

Over 3 months to 6 months 
365 77 272.70 
11993 27.99 3.47 

Over 6 months to 1 year 
839.75 0.25 207.50 

236.2/ 18.33 166.41 

Over 1 year to 3 years 
255598 1 935.77 

940.30 1352.26 

Over 3 years to 5 years 
2447.80 249005 

700.95 604 84 

Over 5 years 
1281.52 777.75 

1328.20 0.20 40.00 

Total 
8.00823 208.51 6.937.94 20.88 

3 593 44 157.18 2799.50 3.47 

(Proiflus year's Soares are stated WI /MKS) 
Note; In conoUtio the above informatIon umiak, estimates. assumptions and adjustments have been made by the Management for Its regulalory Cu mission which haw been relied upon 

by the auditors. 



• Indiabulls Commercial credit Limited 
(famierMnaiàuiII. infreitnietrie Credit Limited) 

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018 

(MI Disclosures olInvestments 
runount(in Rs crams) 

Particulars March 31 2018 
MatMat  

March 31.2017 
(1) Value of investments 
(i) Gross Value of trivestments 

In India 
Outside India 

177.15 137.40 
0 115 0.20 

Oil Provision for Depreciation 
in India 
Outside India 

Nil Nil 
Nil Nil 

Ohl Net Value of Investments 
a) In India 
b)OutsMe India 

177 IS 137,48 
085 0.20 

(21 Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on Investrnents 
00 °Penh° balance 
(r) Add: Provisions made during The year 
(D) Less: Write-offirwrite-back of excess provisions during the year 
(W)Cesmg balance 

Nil NI 
Ni NI 
Ni NI 
NI NI 

Iv) Disclosures of Derivatives 

wa 
	 Amount(in Rs. crores) 

Paniculars March 31.2011 March 31,2017 

(I) The no&nal p.tcal of swap agreements Nil NI 
(i) Losses 4ud, would be incurred if counterpanes failed to fulfill their oblNabons under the 

agreements 
Nil Nil 

(ti) Collateral required by the NBEC upon entering into swaps Nil Nil 

(iv) Goncentaticris of credit dsk arising from swaps Ni NI 

iv) The fair value of the swap book Nil NI 

(b1 Exchange Traded Interest Rate IIRI DedvatNes 

(i) Notional principal amount of exchange traded IR derivatives undertaken during the year 
(insturnent.vhse) 

Ni NI 

(10 Notional princpal amount of exchange Laded IR derivatives outstanding (instrument- 
wisel 

Nil NI 

OD Notional pnnapal amount of exchange eaded IR derivatives outstanding and not highly 

effective"(instrument.wse) 

NI Ni 

(iv) Mark-to-market value of exchange traded IR derivatives outstanding and not hryrtily 
efrechvelinstnimentrwise) 

NI NO 

(C) Disclosures 011 Risk Ea:peal/re In Derivatives 
Clualltatrie Disclosure 
In the ordinal,  course of its business. the Company is exposed to risks resulting from changes in foreign currency exchange rates it manages its exposure to these risks through denvalwe 
financial instruments. It uses derivative instruments such as 'onwards to manage these risks, kl terms of its policy as approved by Its Board of Diectors which is consistent with Its nsk 
management strategy. These dedvatrie instruments reduce the Impact of both favourable and unfavourable fluctuations The Companys risk management activities are subject to the 
management. direction and control of Risk Management Convnittee of its Board of Directors, which reports to the Board an the scope of its activities The Company has appropriately 
segregated the functions and activities pertaining to its derivative transactions. AA derivative trarrradons entered into by the Company are reported to the Board, and the mark-to-market 
gain/loss on its portfolio is monitored regularly by the senior imanasterrenL As at March 31,2018. the Company has seven forward exchange contacts outstanding and entered into, to 
hedge foreign currency risk on the notional principal amount of Rs 702E1.685.783 (Previous year RS. 1.000.000D00) In respect of !ems loans from banks 

Amovnlfl Rs tyre I 
008111030w Disclosu 

Palladia 

March 31, 2018 March 312011 

Gummy 
Derivatives 

Interest Rate 
Derivatives 

Currency 
Derivatives 

Interest Rate 
Derivatives 

Dedva 	(Nolional Princbal Amount) 00 
hedoho For 

702.87 Nil 100.00 NI 

Marked to Mattel Positrans(1) (u) 9.64 NI Nil NI 
MI Assail.) 

babilitv(-1 NI Nil (1.221 Nil 
(b) 
Credit Exposure(2) NO Nil NJ NI 

(iii) 
(br) Unhedried Exposures Nil Nil NI NI 

AmI 	wares) 
March 31.2018 March 31 2017 

fv111(a) Details of Financial Assets sold to SectittlsatIonarReConsbutilon Company for Asset Reconstruct! n 

Amount(in Rs crones) 

Particulars 
(i) No. of accounts.  
co Aggregate value (net of provisions) of accounts sold to SORC  

AM)  ARgreqate consideration  
(iv) Addifional considerabon realized in respect of amounts transferred in eadler years 
(V) Aggregate gabiloss over net book vaNe  

March 31,2018 March 31.2017 
Nil Ni 
Nil 
	

NI 
NI 
	

Nil 
NI Nil 
NI 
	

Nil 



Nil 
NI 

March 31.2018 
Ni 
Nil 

NI 
Ni 

March 31,2017 

Nil 
Nil 

(a) No. of 2,-rotmts purchased during the year  
Aggregate outstanding 

(a) Of these, number of accounts restructured during the year 

Particulars 

(0) Aq,gregate outstanding 

W Details of nonraerformIng financial assets sold! 
Am 	ton Rs floras} 

March 31 2018 March 31, 2017 
Nil NI 1. No. of accounts sold Nil 141 
NI 2  Aggregate outstandre 

Ni 

Particulars 

3 Aggreg 

P 

Indlabulls Commercial credit Limited 
(fanner". IndliPuiM iiiliallidatas credit Limited) 

Notts to financial statements fat th•year ended march 31,2018 

(MEW Disclosures relating to Securitilsation 

Partiadars March 31. 2618 
LastAsat  

March 31,2011 
Total amount of secudtised assets NI 15 76 
Total amount of exposures retained by the NBFC to comply with MRR non the 

date of balance sheet 
a) Off-balance sheet exposures 

First loss Ni NI 
Others Nil NI 

fp On-balance sheet exposures 
Fast loss Nil NI 

' Others Ni Ni 

(3) Amount of exposures to secudtisation transactions other than MRR 
a) off-balance sheet exposures 
i) Expealle to own securasations 

First lass NI 18.08 

less 
ii) Exposure to third party setuntsations 
" Fist loss Ni NI 

Ni NI 

b)On.balance sheet exposures 
il 	Exposure to own securffisations 

First loss Ng Ng 

Others Ni NI 

Ii) Exposure to th rd party securItisations 
First ass Nil Ni 

Others Nil Nil 

Is at Mslgnmcq,t transactions undertaken by NBFCs 
ma L 	• 

Particulars 

Forth. year 
ended 

March 31, 2018 

Forth. year 
ended 

March 31,2017 

(1) 	No. of accounts 2% NI 

OD Aggrenate value net of provisions) of accounts sold 542.90 Ni 

(Ii) Aggregate consideration 488 61 Nil 

Additional consideration realMed in respect of accounts eansferred in earlier Years NJ Nil 

Aggregate painAoss over net book value NI NI 

(villell Details of non-performing financial assets purchased/sold 

A Details of non-nerfonning financial assets Purchased: 

(v11) No penaMes have been imposed on the Company by RBI and other regulators for the Fl ancalYear ended March 31, 2018 (Previous year Nil) 

(vill)The Company has been assigned the following credit ratings.  

Instrument As at March 31, 2010 Mat March 312017 

Total Bank Loan Facilities Rated of Rs.2500 Crore (Previous year Rs 
2500 Crore) 

CRISIL AAA/Stable CRISIL AAristable(Reaffimmd) 

Non Convertible Debentures of Rs.1450 Crore (Previous year Rs 1450 CRISIL AAAJSIable CRISIL Aki./Stable(Reaffirmed) 

flop.) 
Paper atRs 2000 Crore (Previous year Ps 3000 Crore) Conenercial CRISIL Alr (Reaffirmed) CRISIL Al+ (Reaffirmed) 

Debt Rs 500 Crore Subordinate CRISIL AAA/Stable NA 

Long Term Non Convertible Debentures of Rs. 2500 Crore (Previous CARE AAA ; Stable CARE AAr(Double A Plus) 

war Rs 15m3 Crore) 
Long-term bank fadiPes of Rs 6000 Crore (Previous year Ps 2500 Cope) CARE AAA ; Stable CARE 	r(Double A Plus) 

Subordmate Debt Rs, 1200 Crore CARE W - Stable NA 

Raper of Ra. aCCO Con (Previous year Rs 4000 Crore) Commercial ICRA Al+ ICPA Al. 

Bank Loan Fadllhes Rated of Rs.1500 Crore (Previous year Rs 1500 BWR AAA BWR W 

Crore) 
Non Convertibb Debentures of Rs 1500 Crore (Previous year Rs 1500 BWR W BWR AAA 

Crore) 
Subordinate Debt Rs 500 Crore BWR AAA NA 

(Ix) Capital to Risk Assets Ratio (CRAW) (Proforma) 
CRAR (Prolomm)considertg Nil risk weightage on Mutual fund invesbne ts2- 

CRAR 
As et 

March 31 2018 
Ant 

March 31.2017 

Items 
0 Adjusted CRAR-(Tatal)- Protons 1900% 2128% 

ii) Adiusted CRAR -Tier I Capital (%) - Prolionne 15.50% 2125% 

liPleauSta0 CROR - Tier 2 Capital MI - Probrma O 00% 

491- 
to oi.,z,ttoteg 
'',,,e,{coostallytb 



Incilabult8CO3nmercial Credit Limited 
(lonmrly Indl&bdIl&Ir tuthli Credit Limited) 

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31.2018 

(x) Additional Disclosures 

' 
Break up of '6104151045. and Contingencies shown underthe bead Expenditure In 	, 
Profit and Loss Account 	 . "." 	• 

March 31,2018 March 31,2017 

910ViSialSIOr deprectitlan an Investment NO NI 
P14.4944 towards NPA 49.96 
P/0414104 made tON9114.5 Income tax(includinq deferred tax and MAT Credb) 122.53 20.85 
Provision for Standard Assets 	- 20.21 663 

Mat 
March 31.2018 

As.! 
March 71.2017 

Total Advances to twenty largest borrowers 1 302.90 95549 
Percenbge of Advances to twenty largest borrowers to Total Advances of the NBFC 16.68% 27.17% 

Met 
March 31,2018 

Mat 
March 31,2017 

Total Exposure to twenty larges borrows 	tome 1 325.56 98351 

Percentage of Exposures to twenty largest honowers / customers to Total EXPOSUrg of the 
NBFC on borrowers / customers 

18.58% 27.97% 

DISCIOSIMO of Coi,mlslrltS -Custohiffit Complaints 
Particulars March 31 2018 

4 
4 

NI 
NI 
Nil 

(d) Concentration of NPAs Amo nt (in Rs. crores) 
As at As at 

March 31,2018 March 31, 2017 

Total Exposure to tcp four NPA accounts 42.55 58 85 

Mat 
march 31,2018 

As at 
march 71.2017 

Sector 
Percentage o 

Advances In 
NPAs to Total 
that sector 

Agriculture P. allied activbes 0.00% 000% 

MSME 0.00% 0 00% 

Corporate borrowers 1.99% 4 92% 

Services 
Unsecured personal loans 0 DO% 0 00% 

Other personal loans 000% 000% 

Auto loans and Other Loans 0.15% 0.21% 

Amp lion Rs creme) 
In  

Particulars 

Mat 
March 31 2018 

Mat 
March 31.2017 

(i) Net NPAs to Net Advances (%) 0.42% 1.37% 

(I) Movement of NPAs (Gross) 
a) opening balance 63.54 38.74 

37.89 03.54 h) Additions during the year 
51.94 38.74 C) Reductions during the year 
4949 63 54 

d) Closing balance 
(ii) Movement of Net NPAs 

ar opening balance 47.811 30.24 
24.74 

b) Additions during the year 
14 93 7.10 cr Reductions during the year 
32.95 47.88 

d) Closing balance 
(iv) Movement of provWons for NPAs (excluding provisions on standard assets) 

Opening balance 15.66 850 
49 96 38 80 Additions during the year 
49.08 31.64 0 Reductions during the year 
16 55 15.66 

d)C10544114914444 

Arna nt (In Rs. crones) 
lIj 

Name of Joint venture/Subsidiary other Partner country Total Assets 
Mat Ant in the JV 

March 31.2018 March 31,2017 

Indiabulls Asset Management Mauritius.Vbbolly Owned NA Mauritius 0.85 0.20 

Subsidiary 

March 31 2017 

No. of complaints pending at the beginnim of the year 
	 Nil 

No. of complaints received during the year 

Note: In computing the above information and dere osures. certain estimates. assumptions and adjustments ha been made by the Management for its regulatory submissions which have 

No. of complains redressed during the year 
No. of complaints pending at the end of the year 	 Nil 	 Nil 

been retied upon by the Auditors. 

Details of Single Borrower Limit (SOLI / Group BOITOVIer Limit (GBLI exceeded by the NBFC 

The Company has not exceeded the limits for SGL I OBL 



indlabuils CornmerciacCredlt Limited 
(formetty 	hilnatiuctuis Credit Limited) 

Notes to financial statements forth. year ended march 31, 2013 

Note -34 

Di•CiOSUre of Foreign CUITeriCY EXPOSUrar- 

Particulars Foreign 
Currencv 

Year ended March 31,2015 Year ended March 31,2017 

Exchange Rate 
Amount in 

Foreign 
Currency 

Amount In Rs Exchange Rate 
Arriount in 
Foreign 
Cumency 

AmouM In Rs, 

Receivables trade & other) NA 
Other Monetary assets NA 
Total Receivables IA) NA 
Hedges by derNetWe oantracts (61 NA 
unhedged receivables ICeA-B) NA 

fir Liabilities 
Payables grade A other) 
BOITOVATOS (ECG and Others) USD 65.0441 109 101 620 7 096 416681 64.6388 15 278839 990 658 518 

Total Payabies (Q, USD 65 0441 1109 101 620 7,096,416,681 64.0386 15 278 839 090658 518 

Hedges by derivative contracts (E) USD 650441 109 101 620 7 096 416 681 64.8306 15 2781139 990 658018 

Unhedged Payables FeD-E) USD 05j)441 64.8320 

ill. Conlingemt Liabilities and Commitments 
ContiNent Liabilities NA 
Commitments NA 

NA Total PG) 
NA Hedges by denvalNe contracts(H) 

Unheated PavaNes fi=r,-H) NA 

Total unhedoed EC Exposures (JeCif ell NA 
Note For the above disclosure, interest accrued on botrMns 

Note -35 in terms of RBI Diections. every WM Banking Financial Company ('NBFC) is required to make an general provision on standard assets at 0 40 percent (Previous year .35 percent) of the 
outstanding standard assets as at the year end. Accordingly, the Company has recognised Conthgent Provisions against Standard Assets of Rs. 324.128.39 as at March 31. 2018 

(Previous year Rs. 122,037.360) 

As at 
March 31,2013 
Amount (Rs.) 

As at 
March 31.2017 
Amount (Rs.) 

Movement in confingent provisions against standard assets is as under . 
Opening Balance 	 122037.360 	 55.693.023 

Add: Transfer from Statement of Profit and Loss 	 202,091089 	 66344,327 

Less: Utlised during the year 	
.  

Closing Balance 	 32412(1, 	 122 037 350 

Note -7S 
There are no borrowing costs to be capitalised as at March 31,2018 (Previous year Rs. Ni). 

Note -37 
In the opinion of the Board of Di-

actors. all current assets, loans and advances appearing in the balance sheet as at March 31,2018 have a value on realization in the ordinary course of the 
Companys bushes& at least equal to the amount at 'Much they are stated in the balance sheet and no provision is requtred to be made against the recoveraNlity of these balances. 

Note -38 
in respect of amounts as mentioned under Section 124 0th. Companies Act 2013, there 
Protection Fund as on March 31, 2018. 

dues(Previous Year Rs. ND) required to he credited to the Investor Education and 

Note -3S The Company has entered ireo various agreements for the assignmengsecudlisabon of loans with assignees. wherein it has assignedfsecuritised a part of its secured loan portfolio 
aggregating to Rs. 78.721,83.270 (Previous Year Rs. 44,499.04.103) upb March 31, 2018. being he principal value outstanding as on the date of the deals that are outstandng as on the 
Balance Sheet date. The outstanding receivables in respect of the aforesaid assigned/secudtised loans was Rs 45.082,83,770 (Previous year Rs 47.56.54,011) as at march 31. 2018 for 
which the Company has provided credit enhancement tri the 'WIT of cash colbteral of Rs. ND (Previous year Rs. 180,600000) by way of fixed deposits and in the form of exposures which 
have been retained by the Company In respect of the assigned/securitisel bans in compliance with MillITIUM Retention Requirements as Specified in the RBI Directions 

The Company assIgnedfsemetbed various loan portfolios to banks andlor other institutions which are derecognised in the books of accounts of the Cornpany in terms of accounting poky 
mentioned in Significant Accounting policies in Note 2 (vi) above and residual income on these Loans Is being recognised over the life of the underMng loans and not on an upfront basb. 

Note -40 
in terms of ClICUbf no. R131/2014-15/458, DNBR(PD).CC.No 019/03.10.012014-16 dated February OR, 2015. every NBFC is required to become a member of 0 Credi information 
Companies. As of the date of those &landed statements, the Company has obtained the rnenthersNio of EquilaX Information Services Private Lted and CRIF High Mark credit Infommbon 
Services Private United. EXperfall Credit information Company of inda PliVale Limited and Credit Information Bureau (India) United. 

Note -41 
The Company has complied with the Reserve Bank of India ("RBI') DIrettiOrIS respect of RBI DifeCt101113, 2016. 
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